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Financial Highlights
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Highlights of the Year
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January

e Shanghai Simcom was awarded as

“ Shanghai Enterprises Technology

Center”

The Group’ s handset TG002”
passed CTA tests, the first TD
handset passed all CTA tests

ogd
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March

SIM Technology was selected as
the BCG Top 50 Local Dynamos”
by the world well-known Boston
Consulting Group (BCG)
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May

SIM Technology launched the first
GSM CMMB TV handset and was
the first company achieving mass

production in China
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June

The TD-SCDMA handset, jointly
developed by SIM Technology and
SKTC, had a successful debut in
an exhibition in Beijing, the Korea
President Mr Lee Myung-bak
attended the exhibition and was

impressed with such handset

Four TD-SCDMA handsets ODM
by SIM Technology won 14.75% of
the tender invited by China Mobile
Limited
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August

SIM Technology launched the
world first TD CMMB TV handset
which was completed from R&D to
mass production in 30 days, create
delivery record, make contribution

to the Beijing Olympics.
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October

SIM Technology Building
completed construction, SIM
Technology moved to Shanghai

Honggiao Linkong Economic Zone
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November

Shanghai Simcom and Shanghai
Sunrise Simcom was the fifth
consecutive year awarded as
the High-tech Enterprises in
Shanghai”

Mr Xi Guohua, Vice Minister of MIIT
visited SIM Technology for an on-

site investigation

SIM Technology and Korea
Pantech, kick-off the first joint

project
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December
Ms Yeung Man Ying, Chairman
of SIM Technology, was awarded

“ 2008 China Charity Award” again
which elected by the Ministry of
Civil Affairs of the PRC

Shanghai Simcom was the fifth
consecutive year awarded as the
“ Key Software Enterprises under

the State’ s Planning Projects”

SIM Technology and Sharp
successfully shipped the first joint
project  SHE010C” handset
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Chairman’s Statement
oo

Dear Shareholders:

| am pleased to report that, although the sales amount and net profit of
SIM Technology Group Limited (the “Company” or “SIM Technology”)
and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) decreased in the year 2008 as
compared to last year due to the impact of domestic and international
economic conditions, the Company’s financial condition remains healthy,
and our cash flow and operations are sound, which are excellent
achievements amid the unprecedented difficult conditions affecting
the industry. During 2008, the Company completed the delivery of a
substantial volume of the Olympic TD TV handsets, with our research and
development capabilities highly recognized by government authorities.
Our cooperation with major international brands from Japan and Korea
has made good and extensive progress. We expect it to become a major
driving force for the Group’s growth in 2009. In 2008, domestic operators
have completed restructuring and 3G licences were issued. The Group
has been preparing for 3G for years and is in a leading position in the
research and development (“R&D”) of all three types of 3G terminals.
We expect this will bring great contribution to our sales and revenue,
especially for the second half of 2009.

4 SIM Technology Group Limited Annual Report 2008
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Chairman’s Statement
oooo

The influence of the financial turmoil is not all negative for the Group,

as opportunities will arise with challenges in the future. We are in an
excellent position for future business development, and the management

is highly confident that the Group has a promising prospect.

On behalf of the board of directors of the Company (“Board”), | would like
to express my cordial appreciation to all members of the management
and the employees for their efforts and dedication throughout the year.
Finally, | would like to thank the financial institutions, shareholders and

investors for their continuous support and confidence in us.
Yeung Man Ying
Chairman

Hong Kong

5 March 2009
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Words from the President
o000

RESULTS

| am delighted to present the annual report of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2008. The Group’s revenue and net profit were
approximately HK$2,989 million and approximately HK$144 million,
representing an increase of 3.16% and a drop of 40.25% respectively
when compared to those of 2007. Basic earnings per share for the year
was HK9.5 cents, representing a drop of 40.25% when compared to that

of last year.

SIM Technology Group Limited Annual Report 2008
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Words from the President
oooo

PROPOSED FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board has recommended the payment of a final dividend of HK1.0
cent per share to shareholders whose names appear on the register of
members of the Company on 7 May 2009. The register of members will
be closed from 5 May 2009 to 7 May 2009, both days inclusive, and
the proposed final dividend will be paid on or about 2 June 2009. The
payment of dividends shall be subject to the approval of the shareholders
at the forthcoming annual general meeting to be held on 7 May 2009

(“Annual General Meeting”).

BUSINESS REVIEW

The year 2008 was a challenging and difficult year for every sector and
for all players of the global handset industry. On top of the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC”, “China” or “Mainland China”)’s intensified
competitive handset market and economic slow down in the second half
of 2008, the Group is also faced with the negative impact of the financial
turmoil. This sudden impact is unprecedented in speed and magnitude
and is beyond our forecast and control. The business growth momentum
prevailing in the first half of 2008 was hit by the drastic market downturn
in the second half of the year. As a result, the Group’s overall performance

in 2008 was seriously affected by these external factors.

Despite difficult business conditions, Group revenue for the year under
review increased by 3.16% over the same period of the financial year
2007 to HK$2,988.6 million. Further, the Group achieved unit shipment
growth in all of the business segments especially in the overseas market.
However, profit attributable to shareholders declined by 40.25% from
HK$240.7 million to HK$143.8 million.

The Group’s profitability was primarily affected by the stock provisions for
cancellation of international customer orders resulting from the impacts of
drastic currency depreciation in their home countries and the default of
some letter of credit contract obligations issued by some international
banks on behalf of our customers, and the impairment provisions in
relation to the Group’s investments in its major supplier totaling about
HK$23.9 million.
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Words from the President
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Despite the slowing down of the global economy in the second half of 0ooooooooooooooooooo
2008 which affected the momentum of the export sales, the Group’s goooooooooooooooooo
overall international business continued to grow substantially as the 110%00000000000000000
proportion of oversea revenue increased 110% over last year. This jgooooooooooooboooooo
achievement was attributable to the business re-structuring taken by oooooDoooooooooooo

the Group in 2007 together with its strong efforts to expand presence in

overseas market over the years.

Against economic and market uncertainties, the Group, besides strong 0oo0o0oooooooooooooooo
efforts on cost management and efficiency improvement, continued gooooobDoooooobooooooono
maintaining a strong liquidity position with substantially debt-free and 0ooooooooooooooooooo
net cash balances amounting to HK$623 million. This strong financial 623,000,000 OO0 OOOODODOOOOOO
position allows the Group to strengthen its competitive position and 0oo0o0oooooooooooooooo

also enable it to expand high value-added handset design service and jgooooooooooooboooooo
original design manufacturer (“ODM”) service offered to its China and M obMOd O O

international customers.

oooooooo

Despite achieving another record year of handset solutions unit shipment 0ooooooooooooooooooo
with 39.59% growth from 2007 to 2008, mobile handset solution 0o0o0oo399%000noooonoon
revenue declined slightly by 3.79% as compared with that of 2007. The 00000000oo00ooooooo 3.79%0
decline was mainly as a result of the Group’s business mix change with goooooDoooooooDooooooono
the revenue proportion of low ASP product such as royalty base design 0oo0o0oooooooooooooooo
service increased significantly over last year. The overall gross profit jooDo0oooooDoooooooooo
margin of mobile handset segment business declined to 8.01% in 2008 000oooogoosolYwooooon
(11.85% in 2007). The decline was attributed to the substantial inventory 118% M 0000000000000 00O
provisions on the material loss resulting from cancellation of significant oooooDoooooooooooo

Mobile handset solutions

international customer orders.

In 2008, the Group continued deploying more R&D resources on the jooDo0oooooDoooooooooo

development of new solutions to offer handset design service and ODM 0oo0ooooooooooooooooo
service to the China and international customers. As a result, royalty base gooooooobMOOODODOODOOO
handset design service revenue and the full handset revenue increased 0oo0o0oooooooooooooooo
12.8% and 5 times respectively over last year. The increase reflected the 128%050000000000000O00O0
Group’s strategy to change its product and business mix as to reduce its Joooooooooooooooooog

reliance on the domestic low-end market.
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Words from the President
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During the year under review, the TD-SCDMA handset and TD/CMMB TV
handset developed by the Group won 14.75% and 60% respectively of
the two tenders invited by China Mobile. Despite this achievement, the
contributions of the TD business remained insignificant to the Group’s
revenue as the expectation of further rounds of TD-SCDMA handset

tender was not realized after the Beijing Olympic game.

Apart from the launch of the TD-SCDMA solutions for China Mobile, the
Group successfully completed the first mobile handset design project for
the largest Japan handset original equipment manufacturer (“OEM”).
Additionally, the Group continued teaming up with major international
and domestic brand customers and successfully unveiled a series of
GSM/EDGE, TD-SCDMA and WCDMA/HSDPA handset solutions.

Wireless communication modules and modems

Despite the global economic slow down, wireless module solutions
achieved the 4th consecutive year of record unit shipment and revenue.
The sales quantity and revenue from wireless modules and modems
increased year-on-year by 41.88% and 26.3% respectively. The growth
was mostly driven by the successful execution of global expansion
and increase in PC related WAN application. With the tough business
environment, our “best value” product positioning and proven industry
expertise are helping our expansion into new customers. We believe
our momentum and financial strength will improve our competitiveness
and further strengthen our position as a global wireless module solution

provider.

LCD modules

The revenue of the LCD segment business decreased slightly by 1.76%
as compared to last year while the gross profit margin improved to
11.1% (2007: 8.52%) and gross profit increased by 27.99% amounted
to HK$50.3 million (2007: HK$39.3 million). These improvements were
mainly attributable to our effective cost control and the high gross margin

touch-panel sub-module in the LCD module.
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Words from the President
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PROSPECTS

Given the uncertainty arising from the financial turmoil, the global
economy could slow down further in months and the global handset
market would remain volatile. Yet the management believes that
Mainland China’s macro-economy could recover from the financial
turmoil at a pace faster than other countries, and the re-structuring of the
China telecom operators in 2008 and the granting of the three 3G licences
in early 2009 will inevitably drive the growth of the domestic handset
market substantially for 2009 and beyond. Besides, the Group has
developed a full range of 3G products and solutions covering TD-SCDMA,
WCDMA/HSDPA, and CDMA2000 standards, so the management
believes the Group should be in a better position to capture the growth in

the PRC domestic handset market.

Despite the outlook of global handset market is still uncertain and remains
to be challenging, we are optimistic about the growth of our international
business. From our past experience, the ODM outsourcing business
seemed to be on a growing trend in periods of economical crises and
the management believes the global economic downturn could create
immense business opportunities for the Group’s ODM services. In 2009,
we intend to further strengthen and expand our engineering ability and
resources to address the expecting increasing needs for ODM services.
The Group’s international business strategy will continue to focus on
expanding the handset design service to global leading handset OEMs
and the ODM service to international brand customers and mobile

operators.

10 SIM Technology Group Limited Annual Report 2008
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Words from the President
oooad

Amid all economic difficulties, our future business has several promising
trends. The management remains confident about the Group’s business
future as our solid foundation and leadership position in 3G solutions
development remain the key drivers for our future business growth. This,
coupled with our effective cost control, strong financial position and
ample liquidity will enable us to cope with the current financial turmoil

and to facilitate future potential business ventures and opportunities.

Wong Hei, Simon
President

Hong Kong

5 March 2009
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
00oooooo

FINANCIAL REVIEW ooono
Financial results oooo
For the year ended 31 December 2008, the Group’s revenue increased gooooDooDooDoobooono

by 3.16% to HK$2,988.6 million (2007: HK$2,897 million) as compared JJoo0ooo0oo0o0ooooDOoOo31e%

with that of 2007. The Group achieved shipment growth in all of the 02983600000 O O O OO O OO

business segments in 2008 which was resulting from the business 2,897,000000 00000000 0OODO

expansion in international markets. gooDodooooDoooDbooooboooo
gooooooo
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
ogooooooo

In light of the keen competition and margin erosion in the global mobile

handset market, the gross profit of the Group decreased by 6.51% year-
on-year to HK$383.9 million (2007: HK$410.6 million) for the year 2008
and the gross profit margin of the Group decreased to 12.84% in 2008
(2007: 14.17%).

The profit for the year of the Group dropped by 40.25% to HK$143.8
million (2007: HK$240.7 million) in 2008 as compared with that of 2007.
This was mainly attributable to the impairment loss on the available-for-
sale investment and the rise in profits taxation as a result of the China tax
law reformation since 1 January 2008. The basic earnings per share for
the year 2008 decreased by 40.25% year-on-year to HK9.5 cents (2007:
HK15.9 cents).
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
ogooooooo

Research and development expenses ooooooo

In 2008, the Group developed high performance products including TD- gooodpooooooooooooooo
SCDMA TV handsets and WCDMA/HSDPA modems. The number of 0O TD-SCDMAO OO OO WCDMA/HSDPADO
design and development team members was 754 (2007: 933) in 2008. gooodoooobooooDbooooooo

The R&D expenses, which amounted to HK$95.2 million (2007: HK$98.2 074000000009330M 00000

million), represented about 3.19% (2007: 3.39%) of the Group’s 95,200,000 0 0 00O OO O98,200,000 O

revenue. 0Mooooooooo319%1 0000
003.39%m
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
gooooooo

Selling and distribution costs

As the Group continued expanding its business development in
international markets in 2008, the selling and distribution costs increased
by 11.97% to HK$80.5 million (2007: HK$71.9 million). The ratio of the

ooooooo

ooocoooooooooooooobo
0o0oooooooooo0oollors o
80,500,000 0 0000000 71,900,000 O

omobooooobooobooooooooo
Oo000269%10000002.48%

selling and distribution costs over revenue in 2008 was 2.69% (2007:
2.48%).

oooo
oooooooooooboooobooboo
16.02% 0 99,400,0000 O O O O O OO
85,600,0000 0 M OO00O0O332% 10000
ooz29%mO000000000000
oooooooo

Administrative expenses

In 2008, the Group’s administrative expenses increased by 16.02% to
HK$99.4 million (2007: HK$85.6 million), representing 3.32% (2007:
2.96%) of the revenue. The increase was mainly attributable to the rise of

staff costs and rental expenses.

Segment results oooo

Year ended 31 December 2008 Year ended 31 December 2007
gooo0oOooooobooboOooOono OOooooooooooooooon

Gross Gross
Units Gross profit Units Gross  profit
Revenue shipped profit  margin Revenue shipped profit  margin
0o ooo oo ooo 0o ooo oo o000
HK$'M ‘000 HK$'M %  HK$M ‘000  HK$'M %
oooo 00 OoOoOoOo oooo 00 Ooooo
Mobile handset
solutions oooooooo 1,728.8 15,012 1385 8.01% 11,7970 10,754 2129 11.85%
LCD modules oooooo 453.3 5,008 50.3 11.10% 4615 4811 393 852%
Wireless
communication gooooa
modules and modems ooooo 806.5 5,224 195.1 24.19% 6385 3,682 1584 24.81%
2,988.6 25,244 3839 12.84% 2897.0 19247 4106 14.17%
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
ogooooooo

Mobile handset solutions

The revenue for the mobile handset solutions for 2008 decreased slightly
by 3.79% year-on-year to HK$1,728.8 million (2007: HK$1,797 million),

though the unit shipment recorded a growth of 39.59% as compared

ooooooboo

0000000000000 39.59% 000
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00000001,797,000,0000 0 M 000
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O0000oDooo04%00014%0000
o0o0ooo0oooooooolll“aoon
0008.52%M

to that of 2007. This was mainly attributable to the change in sales mix
with the revenue proportion from low ASP products and royalties income
increased significantly over last year. The gross profit margin for this
segment dropped to 8.01% (2007: 11.85%) because of the substantial
inventory provisions on the material loss resulting from cancellation of
significant international customer orders. The Group has launched 200
(2007: 173) handset models and 37 (2007: 36) handset platforms in
2008.

LCD modules
Driven by the significant growth in the application of the touch-panel

screens in our LCD modules for which the sales contribution increased to

about 14% of the total revenue of LCD modules as compared to about 4%
in 2007, the gross profit margin for this segment for 2008 was improved
to 11.1% (2007: 8.52%).

0000000000 ooooooo 19



Management's Discussion and Analysis
gooooooo

Wireless communication modules and modems

The revenue and sales quantity of this segment increased substantially by
26.3% and 41.88% respectively as compared with those of 2007 and the
growth was mainly driven by the successful execution of global expansion
and increase in PC related WAN application. The gross profit ratio of this
segment maintained at 24.19% (2007: 24.81%).

LIQUIDITY, FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND

CAPITAL STRUCTURE
As at 31 December 2008, the Group had bank balances of HK$623.4

million (2007: HK$620.4 million), among which 67.71% was held in
Renminbi, 31.3% was held in United States dollars (“US dollars”) and the
remaining balance was held in Hong Kong dollars. The Group intends to
finance its working capital and capital expenditure plans from such bank

balances.

As at 31 December 2008, the Group had no bank borrowings (2007: Nil).
The turnover period of the Group’s inventory, trade receivables together
with notes and bills receivable and trade and notes payables were 50
days, 29 days and 65 days respectively (2007: 72 days, 14 days and 85
days respectively) in 2008. The turnover periods are consistent with the
respective policies of the Group on credit terms granted to customers and

credit terms obtained from suppliers.

20 SIM Technology Group Limited Annual Report 2008
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
ogooooooo

After reviewing the current financial position based on the Group’s
finance policy, the management of the Group considered that it was not
necessary to use any financial instrument for hedging purpose or adopt

any particular hedging policy in 2008.

As at 31 December 2008, the Company had an issued share capital
comprising 1,517,490,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each.

gbobooooooobooboboboobo
ooooooooobocoooooooooboo
gbooooobooboooboobobobooo
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CASH FLOW DATA oooOooo

2008 2007

ogoooad ooooad

HK$’000 HK$'000

agoao ooa

Net cash inflow from operating activities oooooooooo 337,262 391,022
Net cash outflow from investing activities go00oOoooooo (261,662) (421,464)
Net cash outflow from financing activities goDoooooooon (82,987) (197,246)

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND ooooooooo

CASH EQUIVALENTS opoooo (7,387) (227,688)
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The Group’s net decrease in cash and cash equivalents for the year 2008
were primarily attributable to the cash inflows from operating activities,
which have been offset by the capital expenditures on construction of the
new R&D building, expenditures on intangible assets, and the payment of
year 2007 final and year 2008 interim dividends.

GEARING RATIO

As at 31 December 2008, the total assets value of the Group was
HK$1,932.3 million (2007: HK$1,955.2 million) and there was no bank
borrowings (2007: Nil). The gearing ratio of the Group, calculated as total

bank borrowings over total assets, was 0% (2007:0%).

EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2008, the Group had approximately 2,194 (2007:
2,499) employees. The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund
retirement benefits scheme for all its employees in Hong Kong, and
provides its PRC employees with welfare schemes as required by the
applicable laws and regulations of the PRC. The Group also offers
discretionary bonuses to its employees by reference to individual
performance and the performance of the Group. Total staff costs incurred
by the Group amounted to HK$254.1 million (2007: HK$226.5 million)
during the year 2008.

SIM Technology Group Limited Annual Report 2008
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The Board believes that the Group’s employees are among the most
valuable assets of the Group and have contributed to the success of the

Group. The Group also provides in-house training for its employees.

The emolument policies of the Group are set out on page 40 of this report.

The Company has adopted share option schemes. A summary of the
principal terms and conditions of the share option schemes are set out in

note 31 to the financial statements.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

Most of the sales of the Group are denominated in Renminbi and most
of the purchases of inventories are denominated in US dollars. With
the introduction of a more elastic exchange rate regime for Renminbi,
the Renminbi exchange rate movements might become more volatile,
creating an uncertainty effect on the Group’s business. Furthermore,
certain trade receivables, trade payables and bank balances are
denominated in US dollars, therefore exposing the Group to US dollars
currency risk. The Group does not have a foreign currency hedging policy
but will continue to monitor any further changes in Renminbi’s exchange
rate and would proactively take measures to minimise any adverse impact

that fluctuations of exchange rates might have on the Group.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2008, the Group did not have any material contingent

liabilities.
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Development Concept of SIM Technology
O0000oo0ooQ

LONG TERM DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT

We will continue to strive to create long-term values for our customers,

shareholders and employees.

TARGETED TO BECOME A GLOBAL PROVIDER

Our target: Dedicated to become a global provider of international wireless
communication terminal application solutions. All employees of the Group

are fully confident in, and are striving for achieving the target.

CUSTOMER ORIENTED WITH CONTINUED
INNOVATION

We are customer oriented. We attend to, in a timely manner, and continue
to satisfy customer needs, through continuous innovation in technology

and management.

BUSINESS FIDELITY AND SUSTAINABLE
OPERATION

Fidelity is the Company’s operating principle and standard, thereby we
have won confidence from investors, customers, suppliers, as well as

employees.

MAKING THE WORLD BETTER BECAUSE OF US

With “Making the world better because of us” as our corporate vision, the
Group aims to provide the world with a light of betterment through our

continuous efforts.

Support from the community is vital to corporate development, thus giving
back is undeniably our corporate responsibility. We are aware of our
limited ability, but as long as we do our best from each good deed and
take up our responsibility, the world will be better because of us. —— Mr

Wong Cho Tung

Sunrise people should not only be satisfied with material wealth but
should also enrich ourselves spiritually. | wish that more Sunrise people
can share our charitable culture and carry it out so as to create a better

and more harmonious future together. —— Ms Yeung Man Ying
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Care for our Future
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SUNRISE PEOPLE CHARITY FUND

An organisation establishes and funds by the employees of the Group for

charity purpose.

Under the charity culture of the Group, all employees of the Group got
actively involved in different charity activities. The day after the Wenchuan
earthquake which happened in 2008, the employees of the Group

donated RMB10.3 million for home reconstruction in the quake zones.

FOCUSED ON ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Group initiated campaigns such as the “Green in Action” and started

from every detail to contribute to environmental protection.

ENCOURAGEMENT AND RECOGNITIONS

Ms Yeung Man Ying, chairman of the Group, was awarded as the 2008
“Chinese Charitable Award” which was elected by the Ministry of Civil
Affairs of PRC. These awards serve as recognition and endorsement of

Sunrise people’s culture and drive us to work even harder.

26 SIM Technology Group Limited Annual Report 2008
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DIRECTORS

Ms Yeung Man Ying (“Mrs Wong”), aged 64, is the chairman
and executive director of the Company (“Director”) and a
director of Sunrise Electronic Industry Limited (“SEIL”). Mrs
Wong is responsible for developing strategic direction and
development of the Group. In 1986, Mrs Wong together with
her spouse, Mr Wong Cho Tung (“Mr Wong”), an executive
Director, founded Sunrise Technology Limited (“Sunrise
Technology (HK)"), a company engaging in the distribution
of electronic components. Over the years, Mrs Wong and Mr
Wong had established a number of companies which engaged
in the electronics and telecommunications business including
Shanghai Sunrise Simcom Ltd. (“Shanghai Sunrise Simcom”),
one of the Group’s main operating subsidiary which was
established in November 1993. Mrs Wong has over 20 years
of operational and management experience in the electronics
and telecommunications industry. Before setting up Sunrise
Technology (HK), Mrs Wong also lectured at the Electrical
Department of the South China University of Technology in 1977.
Mrs Wong has been a guest professor at Tongji University since
2003. Mrs Wong graduated in 1968 from the Beijing University
of Aeronautics and Astronautics, specialising in electrical
engineering. Besides being the spouse of Mr Wong, Mrs Wong
is the mother of Mr Wong Hei, Simon, the president and an
executive Director of the Company and Mr Wong Sun, a previous
non-executive Director (resigned on 31 March 2009).
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Mr Wong Hei, Simon, aged 36, is the president and an executive
Director of the Company, a director of SIM Technology HK
Limited (“SIM Technology (HK)"), and is responsible for overall
management and supervision of the Group’s business, ranging
from production development, marketing operation, supply
chain management to devising macro business strategies. He
is a son of Mr Wong and Mrs Wong, each an executive Director
and the younger brother of Mr Wong Sun, a previous non-
executive Director (resigned on 31 March 2009). Mr Wong
Hei, Simon has over 10 years of experience in the electronics
and telecommunications industry and extensive experience in
investment and business management. Prior to joining Sunrise
Technology (HK), he worked at the headquarters of National
Semiconductor in the Silicon Valley in 1995. In May 2001,
Sunrise Technology (HK), Sunrise Technology Group Limited and
their subsidiaries (together, the “Sunrise Group”) were acquired
by Avnet Sunrise Limited and Avnet Asia Pte Limited upon which
Mr Wong Hei, Simon was appointed as the managing director
of Chinatronic Technology Limited. Mr Wong Hei, Simon joined
the Group in February 2000. He obtained a bachelor’s degree in
science from Boston University in 1995, specializing in electrical
engineering.
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Mr Wong Cho Tung (“Mr Wong"), aged 64, is an executive
Director and the president of the business operation headquarter
of the Group (the place of the Group’s business operation is located
in Shanghai, China). Mr Wong is primarily responsible for the
Group’s business operation, ranging from product development,
marketing operation, supply chain management to devising
business strategies. Mr Wong is the chairperson of Shanghai SIM
Technology Limited, a director of Shanghai Sunrise Simcom and
SIM Technology (HK). Mr Wong is also the director of Info Dynasty
Group Limited, a controlling shareholder of the Company. In
1986, Mr Wong together with his spouse, Mrs Wong, an executive
Director, founded Sunrise Technology (HK). In 1993, Shanghai
Sunrise Simcom, one of the main operating subsidiaries of the
Group, was incorporated as a subsidiary of Sunrise Technology
(HK). Under the leadership of Mr Wong, Sunrise Technology (HK)
has expanded into one of the largest distributors of electronic
components in China. In May 2001, Sunrise Group attracted Avnet
Sunrise Limited and Avnet Asia Pte Limited (“Avnet”) to acquire
the Sunrise Group’s components distribution business. After the
successful acquisition of the component distribution business
by Avnet, Mr Wong was appointed as a senior vice president of
Avnet Asia Pte Limited. Mr Wong graduated in 1968 from the
Beijing University of Aeronautics and Astronautics, specializing
in electrical engineering. Mr Wong has decades of experience
in the electrical, electronics and telecommunications industry.
Prior to co-founding Sunrise Technology (HK), Mr Wong held
positions in various companies such as manufacturing plants in
Sichuan Province, the Computer Centre of South China Institute
of Technology in Guangzhou, as well as the Mass Transit Railway
Corporation in Hong Kong. Mr Wong’s responsibilities in these
companies included electrical product design as well as computer
hardware and software system development and modification.
Besides being the spouse of Mrs Wong, Mr Wong is the father of
Mr Wong Hei, Simon, the president and an executive Director of
the Company and Mr Wong Sun, a previous non-executive Director
(resigned on 31 March 2009).

28 SIM Technology Group Limited Annual Report 2008

o000 oooOue40ooooooono
O0o0oDmoooooooooooooooo
O0OD0o0doooOoODoOoOOoOODOODOOOODOO
000000000 00O0ODOOOoOoboOoooag
000000000 00O0DOOoOoobOoOoooOag
goooboobodboooobooooboog
0000000000000 0ooo Info
Dynasty Group LimitedO OO O OOOOOO0OO
O00000O0DDOO0OoOoDOoOOoOoDbOoOoOooag
00000000 000o0DOOoOoobOoOooog
000000000 o0oOOoooOOooooooag
gOooo0OoO0ooOOoO0ooOooboooboooooog
J0o000o00o00o0o0o00DO0o0DoOooDooDOo
[0 Avnet Sunrise Limitedd Avnet Asia Pte Limited
[MAvnetlD 0O O0DO0ODOD0OO0DO0OO0OOODOOODOD
OAvnetOOOOOOOOOOOOODOOOOO
000000 Avnet Asia Pte Limited DOOOD
gooooOb0ooOOoOooOooboOoooboooooog
J00000000o00o00DO0o0DoOooDOoOoDOo
goodoooooooooboooobooooog
O0d00O0O00oO0o0o0oobOOoOoobOoOooog
000000000000 DOO0OO0OoDbOOoOoooOg
0o000oo0o0oOooDo0o0ooboooboooog
godobOoooooOoobooooboooobog
000000000 oo0omoOoooooo
goopooooooaoo



Directors and Senior Management Profile
goooooooo

Mr Zhang Jianping (“Mr Zhang”), aged 43, is an executive
Director and the chief operating officer of the business operation
headquarter of the Group. He is also a director of Shanghai
Sunrise Simcom and Shanghai SIM Technology Limited. He
assists the president and the chief executive officer of the
Company in the overall management of the Group, including the
overall operation of Shanghai Sunrise Simcom and Shanghai
Simcom Limited (“Shanghai Simcom”). Mr Zhang joined
Shanghai Sunrise Simcom in 1996 and was responsible for
the establishment of Shanghai Simcom in 2002. Mr Zhang has
over 18 years of technology and management experience in the
electronics and telecommunication industry. Prior to joining the
Group, Mr Zhang was engaged in research with No. 14 Research
Institute of the Ministry of Electronics Industry in China. Mr
Zhang has also been awarded a third class award for national
technological improvements by the State in 1990 and the first
and second class awards for technological improvements by
the Ministry of Electronics in 1989 and 1992 respectively. In
2004, he was named as D 0000000000 (“Shanghai
Outstanding Technology Calibre”) by the Shanghai Municipal
Government. Mr Zhang obtained a bachelor’s degree in
engineering from Shanghai Jiao Tong University in 1986 and a
master’s degree in business administration from China Europe
International Business School in 2002.
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Ms Tang Rongrong (“Ms Tang”), aged 55, is an executive
Director, vice president of the business operation headquarter
of the Group and a director of Shanghai Sunrise Simcom. Ms
Tang has nearly 20 years of experience in human resources
management, administration and corporate operation. Prior to
joining the Group in 1995, Ms Tang was a physician of 0 O O
000000000 (iangxi Ganzhou First People’'s Hospital)
and the head of technology and deputy chief physician of O O
00000000 (Nanchang Birth Planning Institute). Since
then, Ms Tang has served as the manager and deputy general
manager of the personnel and administration department of
Shanghai Sunrise Simcom. Ms Tang graduated from O 00 00O
0 00O (Gannan Medical College) in 1978.
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Mr Chan Tat Wing, Richard (“Mr Chan"), aged 52, is an
executive Director and the chief finance officer of the Group. Mr
Chan qualified as a certified general accountant (CGA) in Canada
in 1988. He is a member of the Certified General Accountants
Association of Canada. Mr Chan has more than 15 years of
financial management experience and has worked as, amongst
other positions, the chief finance officer of E-Mice Solutions
(HK) Limited and Chinatron Group Holdings Limited, the
financial controller of SmarTone Telecommunications Holdings
Limited and the finance director of EMI (Hong Kong) Ltd and
had also held a financial management position in Merrell Dow
Pharmaceuticals (Canada) Inc. Mr Chan obtained a bachelor’s
degree in arts from York University, Canada in 1979 and a
bachelor’s degree in administrative studies with honours from the
same university in 1982. Mr Chan joined SIM Technology (HK) in
July 2004.
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Mr Liu Hing Hung (“Mr Liu"), aged 46, is an independent non-
executive Director and chairman of the Audit Committee of the
Company. Mr Liu is a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants, the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and the Taxation Institute of Hong Kong
and also a member of the Society of Chinese Accountants and
Auditors. Mr Liu now runs a professional accountancy firm in
Hong Kong and has over ten years of experience in accounting,
taxation, auditing and corporate finance. Mr Liu is currently an
independent non-executive director of Emperor International
Holdings Limited, a company listed on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).
In the last three years, Mr Liu had been a director of Shimao
International Holdings Limited which was a company previously
listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange. The Listing of
shares of Shimao International Holdings Limited was withdrawn
on 27 July 2007. Mr Liu was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in September 2008.

30 SIM Technology Group Limited Annual Report 2008

0000oogoooDooO04600000000
goooooo0o0ooooooboOooooooD
gooooooo0oooooOooboooooooDo
gooooooooooooooOooooooo
gooooooooooboooooooooboboob
goooooooooooooOoOoooooon
goobommoom@mooooooooooooo
goooooooooOOOO0OO0DOoOOOoDo
go0ooooooo0oooooOoobooOoooooDo
gooooooooooooooOooooooo
goooooooooooooboooooooob
000000000000000



Directors and Senior Management Profile
goooooooo

Mr Zhuang Xingfang (“Mr Zhuang”), aged 60, is an independent
non-executive Director. Mr Zhuang is a graduate in management
engineering of Hangzhou University of Electronics Technology
Industry and obtained a master’'s degree in engineering in
1996. He has acted as deputy head of Plant 877 of the Ministry
of Electronics Industry and the Economic Adjustment and
State-owned Assets Supervisory Department of the Ministry of
Electronics Industry. He is now the chairman of CCID Consulting
Company Limited (a Company listed on the Growth Enterprise
Market of the Stock Exchange) and deputy director of the
Alliance for the Promotion of Informatisation in China. He is a
senior accountant and registered accountant (non-practising
member). Mr Zhuang was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in January 2005.
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Mr Xie Linzhen (“Mr Xie”), aged 68, graduated in 1963 from
the Peking University of Physics and is a Professor of Peking
University of Electronics. Mr Xie has acted as the deputy
director of the Telecommunication System and Equipment
Department in the Ministry of Electronics Industry, the PRC, the
deputy director of the IT Product Department in the Ministry of
Information Industry, PRC (“MII") and the standing member
of Communication Science and Technology Committee of
MII. Mr Xie is currently the vice president of China Mobile
Communication Association, the chairman of China Domestic
Handset Summit and the standing member of Communication
Science and Technology Committee of the Ministry of Industry
& Information Technology, PRC. Mr Xie was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director in January 2009.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr Li Chengjun (“Mr Tony Li"), aged 36, is the chief executive
officer of the business operation headquarter of the Group. Mr
Tony Li joined the Group in August 2007, and is responsible
for the operational management of the business operation
headquarter of the Group. Mr Tony Li has 11 years of experience
in technology, sales and marketing, and management. Before
joining the Group, Mr Tony Li held a senior position in the
Wireless and Terminal Department of Shenzhen Huawei
Technologies Co., Ltd., and was responsible for the R&D of
mobile handset, and sales and marketing. Mr Tony Li obtained
a master degree in engineering from the Beijing University of
Aeronautics and Astronautics in 1997.
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Ms Wong Tik (“Ms Wong”) CPA, aged 37, is the company
secretary and finance manager of SIM Technology (HK). Ms
Wong joined SIM Technology (HK) on 1 April 2005 and is
responsible for the financial reporting of the Group. Ms Wong
was appointed as the Company Secretary of the Company on 29
February 2008. Ms Wong is an associate member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and has over 10
years of experience in the field of accounting. Ms Wong obtained
the Honours Diploma in Accounting from Hong Kong Shue Yan
College in 1995.
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The Directors have pleasure in presenting the Group’s annual report
and the audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2008.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The activities of
its subsidiaries are set out in note 34 to the consolidated financial

statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2008 are set

out in the consolidated income statement on page 56.

An interim dividend of HK3.0 cents per share amounting to
HK$45,525,000 was paid to the shareholders during the year. The
directors now recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK1.0 cent
per share to the shareholders on the register of members on 7 May 2009,
amounting to HK$15,175,000, and the retention of the remaining profit
for the year of HK$83,117,000.

The payment of final dividend is subject to the approval of the

shareholders at the Annual General Meeting.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results of the Group for the past five financial years
ended 31 December 2008 and assets and liabilities of the Group as at 31
December 2005, 2006, 2007 and 2008 are set out on page 127 to 128

of the annual report.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES, PROPERTY, PLANT
AND EQUIPMENT AND LAND USE RIGHTS

Details of the movements during the year in the investment properties,
property, plant and equipment and land use rights of the Group are
set out in notes 15, 16 and 17 to the consolidated financial statements

respectively.

gboooooboooboooboobooboobooo
ooooooooooobooooobooo
go

googn
00000000000000000000

O000000oooo 340

goooo
00000000000000000000

oooOooOose00000000

oooboooOooooooooonoason
oooodsb250000000000o0o0g
oooobooooooooboooooooo
OoOoooooloooooon1s,1750000
ooooooOooooooaoass117,0000
ood

gboooooboooboooobobobooo
oooooooon

gogn
00000000000000000000

goooboooooooooooboooooboo
goooooooooooooobobOonooo
ooooooooooocoooooooil2y
012800

gobooobogoooooo

goooo
00000000000000000000

goooboooooooooooboooooboo
00150160 170

0ooooooooo ooooooo 33



Report of the Directors
ooood

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements during the year in the share capital of the Company

are set out in note 26 to the consolidated financial statements.

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries

purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to shareholders as at
31 December 2008 were approximately HK$380,300,000, being the
contributed surplus of approximately HK$193,846,000 and accumulated
profits of approximately HK$186,454,000.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the
contributed surplus account of the Company is available for distribution.
However, the Company cannot declare or pay a dividend, or make a

distribution out of contributed surplus if:

(@) itis, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its liabilities as

they become due; or

(b)  the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than the
aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital and share

premium account.
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DIRECTORS AND SERVICE CONTRACTS

The Directors of the Company up to date of this report are:

Executive Directors:

Ms Yeung Man Ying

Mr Wong Cho Tung

Mr Wong Hei, Simon

Mr Zhang Jianping

Ms Tang Rongrong

Mr Chan Tat Wing, Richard (appointed on 10 June 2008)

Non-executive Directors
Mr Tsang Hen Loon, Raymond
(re-designated from executive Director on 10 June 2008 and resigned
on 31 March 2009)
Mr Wong Sun
(re-designated from executive Director on 10 June 2008 and resigned
on 31 March 2009)

Independent non-executive Directors:

Mr Zhuang Xingfang

Mr Liu Hing Hung (appointed on 1 September 2008)
Mr Xie Linzhen (appointed on 25 January 2009)

Mr Heng Kwoo Seng (resigned on 1 September 2008)
Mr Wang Chengwei (resigned on 25 January 2009)

In accordance with the provisions of the Company’s bye-laws (“Bye-
laws”), Ms Yeung Man Ying, Ms Tang Rongrong, Mr Chan Tat Wing,
Richard, Mr Liu Hing Hung and Mr Xie Linzhen will retire at the Annual

General Meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

None of the Directors has a service contract with the Company or any of
its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Group within one year

without payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

Biographical details of the Directors are set out in the “Directors and

Senior Management Profile” section of this annual report.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITION IN SHARES

As at 31 December 2008, the interests and short positions of the Directors

gobobobooogoon

gogooo
00000000000000000000

ooooooooooooooooooobo
gobooOoooooooooomoobo
O0ooO0oo0oooXvmooooobs/iono

MoooooooOooooooooooo
oo003200000000000000
goooooooooobooooOonoooo
oonolooobooooooooobooooo
oooOomooooOoooooooooo
ooooooood

and chief executives of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporation (within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Future Ordinance (CAP 571,
Laws of Hong Kong) (“SFO")), as recorded in the register maintained by
the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”) set
out in Appendix 10 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”), were as follows:

(@) Long position in the shares of the Company and the shares of (@ 0OD00OO0ODOOO0ODOOoDoOOoDoOoOoOd

associated corporations of the Company

Approximate
percentage of
interest in

Total number the corporation

Name of director Name of corporation Nature of interest of ordinary shares ooooo
oooo oooo oooo ooooo ooooo
(note 3)
ooo30
Mr Wong Cho Tung Company Corporate interest 910,000,000 59.97%
ooooo ooo (note 1)
oooOoooo 1o
Info Dynasty Group Personal interest 1,000 49.95%
Limited { Info Dynasty” ) oooo
Ms Yeung Man Ying Company Corporate interest 841,175,000 55.43%
ooooo ooo (note 2)
oooOooooao
Company Personal interest 320,000 0.02%
ooo oooo
Subtotal 841,495,000 55.45%
oo
Info Dynasty Personal interest 1,000 49.95%

36 SIM Technology Group Limited Annual Report 2008

oooo



Report of the Directors
ooood

Name of director
ogood

Mr Wong Hei, Simon

Name of corporation
oood

Info Dynasty

Nature of interest
ogoood

Personal interest

good good
Mr Wong Sun (note 4) Info Dynasty Personal interest
oooOooo4ao good
Mr Tsang Hen Loon, Company Personal interest
Raymond (note 4) odd oooo
doooOoooaa4o
Mr Zhang Jianping Company Personal interest
goooo goo good
Ms Tang Rongrong Company Personal interest
goooo goo good
Notes: ooo
1. Mr Wong Cho Tung (“Mr Wong”) controls more than one-third of the voting 1.
power of Info Dynasty. Mr Wong is therefore deemed to be interested in all the
841,175,000 shares held by Info Dynasty in the Company by virtue of Part XV
of the SFO. Both Intellipower Investments Limited (“Intellipower”) and Simcom
Limited (“Simcom (BVI)") are wholly-owned by Mr Wong and he is therefore
deemed to be interested in all the 48,825,000 shares and 20,000,000 shares
held by Intellipower and Simcom (BVI) in the Company by virtue of Part XV of the
SFO respectively.
2. Ms Yeung Man Ying (“Mrs Wong”), the spouse of Mr Wong, controls more than 2.
one-third of the voting power of Info Dynasty. Mrs Wong is therefore deemed to
be interested in all the 841,175,000 shares held by Info Dynasty by virtue of Part
XV of the SFO.
3. Calculation of percentage of interest in the Company is based on the issued share 3.
capital of 1,517,490,000 shares of the Company as at 31 December 2008.
4. Mr Wong Sun and Mr Tsang Hen Loon, Raymond were re-designated as non- 4.

executive Directors on 10 June 2008 and resigned on 31 March 2009.

Approximate
percentage of

interest in

Total number the corporation
of ordinary shares ooooo
ooood goooo
(note 3)

ooo3d

1 0.05%

1 0.05%

2,250,000 0.15%
1,500,000 0.10%
186,000 0.01%

000000000000 Info DynastyD O O
0000000 ooooooooooXxvoo
000000000 InfoDynastyD OOOO0O
0 841,175,0000 0 0000000 Intellipower
Investments LimitedD Intellipower(I1J Simcom
Limitedd Simcom (BVNOO O OO OO0O0O0O0O
jdoooOoOoOoOoOoOoXvooooooooo
Intellipower O Simcom (BV)OODOOOOOODO
48,825,0000 0 20,000,0000 000000

00000 oooOonooooooooo
InfoDynastyD 00000000000 0OOO0O
000O0OXvOOOOOO000O00D0OInfo Dynasty
oooooooesdl1zso000oooono

000C000000000000000000
0001517490000 0000000000
ooo

gooooooo0ooooobooooooo

gooooooo0ooooobooooooo
oo0oo0o00oo0oo

0000000000 ooooooo
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(b)  Share options (b) ODOO
Approximate
Total percentage of
number of interest in
Name of Number of underlying the corporation
Name of director corporation Nature of interest share options ordinary shares goooo
gooo gooo gooo gopooo gopooog goooo
(note 1)
ooo1d
Mr Tsang Hen Loon, Company Personal interest 750,000 750,000 0.05%
Raymond (note 2) ooo oooo
oooomoo2d
Mr Zhang Jianping Company Personal interest 3,100,000 3,100,000 0.20%
goooo ooo oooo
Ms Tang Rongrong Company Personal interest 2,064,000 2,064,000 0.14%
goooo ooo gooo
Mr Chan Tat Wing, Richard Company Personal interest 2,100,000 2,100,000 0.14%
goooo ooo gooo
Notes: ooOd
1. Calculation of percentage of interest in the Company is based on the issued share 1. gOo0ooooo0o0o0oooobooOoooooo
capital of 1,517,490,000 shares of the Company as at 31 December 2008. ooolbl7z4900000 0000000000
oog
2. Mr Tsang Hen Loon, Raymond has resigned on 31 March 2009. 2. 0o00000oooo0ooooooooooo
As at 31 December 2008, save as disclosed above, none of the Directors, go0oDoooDooooooboooooono
chief executives of the Company or their associates had any interests gobooooooboobobooboobobo
or short positions, whether beneficial or non-beneficial, in the shares, gobo0oo0ooobooOOoDOoDOobOooo
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated goooooooboboboboobobo
corporations as recorded in the register required to be kept under section 0oooo3k20000000000000
352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock oooooooooooooooooobooboo
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code. gobooooboobono
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SHARE OPTIONS

Particulars of the Company’s share option schemes and details of
movements in the share options are set out in note 31 to the consolidated

financial statements.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Other than the option holdings disclosed in note 31 to the consolidated
financial statements, at no time during the year was the Company, its
holding company, or any of its subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries, a party
to any arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other

body corporate.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contract of significance, to which the Company, its holding company,
or any of its subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which
a Director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted

at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contract concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company and the Group was

entered into or existed during the year.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS ooono
As at 31 December 2008, the interests or short position of other persons goooooDooooooboooooo
(other than a Director or chief executive of the Company) in the shares, 000ooOo33soooooooooooog
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any of its associated goodooooDmoooooooooo
corporation as recorded in the register of substantial shareholders Jo0oDoooooooooooooooo
maintained by the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO were as gooooo
follows:
Approximate
Number percentage
of shares of interest in
in the Company the Company
Name of shareholder Nature of interest goooo DOoooooo
oood gooo ooog goooo
(Note 1)
ooo1d
Info Dynasty Beneficial interest 841,175,000 55.43%
gooo
Notes: oog
1. Calculation of percentage of interest in the Company is based on the issued share 1. gooooooobooooboobooooo
capital of 1,517,490,000 shares of the Company as at 31 December 2008. 0oool5bl7,490000 0000000000
oooo
2. The relationship between Info Dynasty and Mr Wong and the relationship between 2. Info Dynasty0 000 00O 0O Info Dynastyd O
Info Dynasty and Mrs Wong is disclosed under the paragraph headed “Directors’ goooooboooobooooboooboo
and Chief Executives’ Interests and Short Position in Shares” above. gooooboooooo
APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT NON- goooooood
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS gobo0oo0ooUoooboOooDoOoDOobOobo
The Company has received, from each of the independent non-executive 0o03130000ooooooooooo

Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule goooobobooobooobooboboo
3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all of the independent goo

non-executive Directors to be independent.

EMOLUMENT POLICY oooad
The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by goo0ooobOOo0oboooobOoooboo
the human resources department and seeks to provide remuneration gobooooboobobooobooobo

packages on the basis of their merit, qualifications and competence of the

employees.
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The emoluments of the Directors and senior management of the
Company will be reviewed by the Remuneration Committee, having
regard to factors including the Group’s operating results, responsibilities
of the Directors and senior management and comparable market

statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive to
Directors and eligible employees, details of the scheme is set out in note

31 to the consolidated financial statements.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

Particulars of the retirement benefits schemes of the Group are set out in

note 30 to the consolidated financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Bye-laws or the
laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on

a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

At the latest practicable date prior to the issue of this report, based on
information that is publicly available to the Company and to the best
knowledge of the Directors, the Directors confirmed that the Company has

maintained sufficient public float as required under the Listing Rules.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31 December 2008, the five largest customers
accounted for approximately 52.65% of the Group’s total sales and sales
attributable to the Group’s largest customer accounted for approximately
16.51% of the Group’s total sales.

For the year ended 31 December 2008, the five largest suppliers
accounted for approximately 50.17% of the Group’s total purchases
and purchases attributable to the Group’s largest supplier accounted for

approximately 28.92% of the Group’s total purchases.
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At no time during the year ended 31 December 2008 did any Director,
any associate of a Director or any shareholder of the Company (which
to the knowledge of the Directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s
share capital) has an interest in any of the Group’s five largest customers

or five largest suppliers.

COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF BEST PRACTICES

The Company and its Directors confirm, to their best knowledge, that the
Company has complied with the applicable code provisions of the Code
on Corporate Governance Practices (“Corporate Governance Code”)

contained in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules.

The Company has adopted the Model Code as its code of conduct for
dealing in securities of the Company by the Directors. After specific
enquiry of all Directors by the Company, all the Directors confirmed that
they had complied with the required standard set out in the Model Code
for the financial year ended 31 December 2008.

AUDITOR

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2008 have been audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu who are due to
retire and, being eligible, shall offer themselves for re-appointment at the

Annual General Meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Yeung Man Ying
Chairman

Hong Kong

5 March 2009
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The Company’s goal is to continue to increase its transparency to
shareholders and the public and to maintain a high standard of corporate
governance. The principles of corporate governance adopted by the
Group emphasize a Board with high quality, sound internal control,

transparency, accountability and independence.

CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

Except for code provision E.1.2 as mentioned below, the Company
has complied with the code provisions and, where applicable, the
recommended best practices of the Corporate Governance Code for the
year ended 31 December 2008.

THE BOARD

Board functions

The Board is responsible for the promotion of the success of the Company
by directing and guiding its affairs in an accountable and effective
manner. Board members acknowledge their duty to act in good faith, with
due diligence and care, and in the best interests of the Company and its

shareholders.
The types of decisions which are to be taken by the Board include:

1. Setting the Company’s mission and values;
Formulating strategic directions of the Company;
Reviewing and guiding corporate strategy; setting performance
objectives and monitoring implementation and corporate
performance;

4. Monitoring and managing potential conflicts of interest of
management, board members; and

b. Ensuring the integrity of the Company’s accounting and financial
reporting systems, including the independent audit, and that
appropriate systems of control are in place, in particular, systems

for monitoring risk, financial control, and compliance with the law.
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Board composition and practices
As at 31 December 2008, the Board comprised six executive Directors,
two non-executive Directors and three independent non-executive

Directors:

Executive Directors:

Ms Yeung Man Ying

Mr Wong Cho Tung

Mr Wong Hei, Simon

Mr Zhang Jianping

Ms Tang Rongrong

Mr Chan Tat Wing, Richard

Non-executive Directors
Mr Tsang Hen Loon, Raymond
Mr Wong Sun

Independent non-executive Directors:
Mr Zhuang Xingfang

Mr Liu Hing Hung

Mr Wang Chengwei

Biographical details of the Directors and the relationships among them
are set out in the “Directors and Senior Management Profile” section on

pages 27 to 32 of this annual report.

44 SIM Technology Group Limited Annual Report 2008
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Save as disclosed in the “Directors and Senior Management Profile”
section, none of the Directors has any connection (including financial,
business or family relationship) with each other as required to be

disclosed pursuant to Appendix 16 of the Listing Rules.

The roles of the chairman (Ms Yeung Man Ying) are separated from
those of the president (Mr Wong Hei, Simon) in order to reinforce
their respective independence, accountability and responsibility.
The chairman is responsible for developing strategic direction and
development of the Group and the president, working with and
supported by the executive Directors, is responsible for managing the
Group’s business affairs, including the implementation of strategies
adopted by the Board and attending to the formulation and successful
implementation of Group’s policies and assuming full accountability to the

Board for all Group’s operations.

The non-executive Directors and independent non-executive Directors
contribute to the Company with diversified industry expertise, advise
the management on strategy development and ensure that the Board
maintains high standards of financial and other mandatory reporting as
well as provide adequate checks and balances to safeguard the interests

of the shareholders and the Company as a whole.

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has given a written
confirmation to the Company confirming that he has met the criteria
set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules regarding the guidelines for the

assessment of independence of non-executive Directors.

The Board delegates specific tasks to the Group’s management including
the implementation of strategies and decisions approved by the Board
and the preparation of accounts for approval by the Board before public

reporting.
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The Company has arranged for appropriate liability insurance to
indemnify its Directors and officers for their liabilities arising out of

corporate affairs. The insurance coverage is reviewed annually.

Regular Board meetings are scheduled in advance to give all Directors
an opportunity to attend. Directors may attend meetings in person or
through other means of electronic communication in accordance with
the Bye-laws. All Directors are kept informed on a timely basis of major
changes that may affect the Group’s businesses, including relevant rules
and regulations. Directors shall have full access to information on the
Group and are able to obtain independent professional advice whenever
deemed necessary by the Directors. No request was made by any
Director for such independent professional advice in 2008. The company
secretary of the Company shall prepare minutes and keep records of
matters discussed and decisions resolved at all Board meetings, which

will be available for inspection by Directors upon request.

The Board held four meetings in 2008. The following is the attendance

record of each Director at the Board meetings for the year under review:

Number of meetings attended /

Name of Director Number of meetings held

Ms Yeung Man Ying 4/4
Mr Wong Cho Tung 4/4
Mr Wong Hei, Simon 4/4
Mr Zhang Jianping 4/4
Ms Tang Rongrong 4/4
Mr Chan Tat Wing, Richard 3/4
(appointed on 10 June 2008)
Mr Tsang Hen Loon, Raymond 4/4
Mr Wong Sun 4/4
Mr Zhuang Xingfang 4/4
Mr Liu Hing Hung 2/4
(appointed on 1 September 2008)
Mr Wang Chengwei 4/4

NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

The Company does not have a nomination committee. The Board is
responsible for nominating appropriate person, either to fill in casual
vacancy or as an addition to the existing Directors for election by

shareholders at the general meeting of the Company.
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As and when circumstances required, the Board will meet to discuss
nomination of new directors. In considering the suitability of a candidate
for directorship, the Board will consider criteria such as the candidate’s
qualifications, experience, expertise and knowledge as well as the

requirements under the Listing Rules.

The re-election procedure set out in the Bye-laws provides that one-third
of the Directors for the time being (or if their number is not a multiple of
three, then the number nearest to but not less than one third) shall retire
from office by rotation provided that every Director shall be subject to
retirement at least once every three years at each annual general meeting
of the Company. A retiring Director shall be eligible for re-election and
shall continue to act as a Director throughout the meeting at which he
retires. The Directors to retire by rotation will be those who have been
longest in office since their last re-election or appointment but as between
persons who become or were last re-elected Directors on the same day
those retire will (unless they otherwise agree among themselves) be

determined by lot.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for overseeing the preparation of the
financial statements for each financial period which give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group and of the results and cash flows
for that period. In preparing the financial statements, the Directors have
selected appropriate accounting policies, applied them consistently,
made judgments and estimation that are prudent, fair and reasonable,
ensured all applicable accounting standards are followed and prepared
the financial statements on a going concern basis. The Directors are also
responsible for ensuring that the Group keeps accounting records which
disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of
the Group and which enable the preparation of financial statements in
accordance with the Companies Ordinance (CAP 32 of the Laws of Hong

Kong) and the applicable accounting standards.

gboboooooboooboooboobobooo
goooooooobooooooooooboo
gooooooooooobogooooo
ooboooooooocoooooooooo
gooooboo

gbooboooooooboooooobooo
oboooooooobooooooooooo
gbooooooooboobobobooo
oboboooooooooooooooooo
ggooooooboooooobboobooo
ooooooooooooooobocooooo
gboooooooobooboboobooo
ooooooooobooooooooooboo
gobooobooooooboomobooo
oooooooooocooooo

gogooobooboodd
00000000000000000000

goooboooooooooooboooooboo
ooooooooooooobooooobooboo
oobooocooooooooooooooo
ooooooooooooobooooobooboo
oooooooooooooobooooooo
ooooooooooooobooooooo
ooooooooooobooooobooo
oooooooooomooooo32om
oooooooooooooo

0000000000 ooooooo

47



48

Corporate Governance Report
gooooa

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as its own code of conduct
for dealing in securities of the Company by Directors. Having made
specific enquiry of all Directors, all Directors have confirmed that they
have complied with the required standard set out in the Model Code for

the period covered by the annual report.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a remuneration committee
(“Remuneration Committee”) with written terms of reference of the
Remuneration Committee in compliance with the Corporate Governance
Code. The Remuneration Committee is responsible for assisting the
Board in achieving its goals of providing the packages needed to attract,
retain and motivate Directors of the quality required to run the Company

successfully.

The primary duties of the Remuneration Committee include: (i) making
recommendations to the Directors on the Company’s policy and
structure for all remuneration of Directors and senior management
and on the establishment of a formal and transparent procedure for
developing policies on such remuneration; (ii) determining the terms
of the specific remuneration package of each executive Director and
senior management; (iii) reviewing and approving performance-based
remuneration by reference to corporate goals and objectives resolved by
the Directors from time to time; and (iv) considering and approving the
grant of share options to eligible participants pursuant to the share option
schemes adopted or to be adopted by the Company. Terms of reference
of the Remuneration Committee which have been adopted by the Board

are available on the Company’s website.

The Remuneration Committee had one meeting in 2008 and
had reviewed the remuneration packages of Directors and senior
management of the Group. The members and attendance of the meeting

are as follows:

Name of Director Number of meetings attended

Mr Wong Cho Tung 1
Mr Zhuang Xingfang 1
Mr Wang Chengwei 1
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No Directors took part in any discussion about his or her own

remuneration.

The Remuneration Committee consists of three members, two of whom
are independent non-executive Directors, being Mr Zhuang Xingfang
and Mr Wang Chengwei (replaced by Mr Xie Linzhen on 25 January
2009) and one executive Director, being Mr Wong Cho Tung. They
have substantial experience in human resources management. The

Remuneration Committee is chaired by Mr Zhuang Xingfang.

Executive Directors, assisted by the Group’s Human Resources
department, are responsible for reviewing all relevant remuneration
information and obtaining market conditions in addition to considering
the performance of individuals and the profitability of the Group, and
proposing to the Remuneration Committee for consideration and
approval, remuneration packages for Directors and senior management.
Executive Directors, however, do not participate in the determination of

their own remuneration.

The primary objective of the remuneration policy on executive
remuneration package is to enable the Company to retain and motivate
executives in promoting the success of the Group. The remuneration
package comprises basic salary, and may include discretionary bonus

and/or share options.

On 10 June 2008, the Company entered into a service agreement with
an executive Director, Mr Chan Tat Wing, Richard for a period of one year
which may be terminated by either party by serving on the other party

prior written notice of at least three months.

Each of the executive Directors is entitled to a basic salary which is
subject to review by the Remuneration Committee after such executive

Directors has completed 12 months of services.

Subject to the recommendation of the Remuneration Committee, the
Company may, at its sole discretion, grant share options to executive
Directors in accordance with the share option schemes adopted by the

Company.
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Each of the executive Directors (except Ms Yeung Man Ying and Mr
Wong Cho Tung) is entitled to a discretionary bonus as determined by the
Remuneration Committee by reference to the performance of the Group
and the Director.

Each of Mr Liu Hing Hung, Mr Zhuang Xingfang and Mr Wang Chengwei
entered into a letter of appointment with the Company to serve as the
independent non-executive Director for one year commencing on date of
appointment and subject to the right of the independent non-executive
Director or the Company to terminate the appointment of the independent
non-executive Director at any time by giving at least one month’s notice
in writing.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an audit committee (“Audit Committee”)
with the written terms of reference in compliance with Rule 3.21 of
the Listing Rules and code provision C.3 of the Corporate Governance
Code. The primary duties of the Audit Committee are to assist the Board
to provide an independent review of the effectiveness of the financial
reporting process, internal control and risk management system of the
Group and oversee the audit process and other duties and responsibilities
as assigned by the Board.

The Audit Committee members met twice in 2008 to review with senior
management and the Company’s external auditors the internal and
external audit findings, the accounting principles and practices adopted
by the Group, and Listing Rules and statutory compliance, and discussed
auditing, internal controls, risk management and financial reporting
matters (including the 2007 annual financial statements and 2008
interim financial statements before recommending them to the Board for
approval).

The following is the attendance record of each members at the Audit
Committee meetings for the year under review:

Number of meetings attended /

Name of Director Number of meetings held

Mr Heng Kwoo Seng 1
(resigned on 1 September 2008)

Mr Liu Hing Hung 1
(appointed on 1 September 2008)

Mr Zhuang Xingfang 2

Mr Wang Chengwei 2

SIM Technology Group Limited Annual Report 2008
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The Audit Committee comprises three independent non-executive
Directors, namely, Mr Liu Hing Hung, Mr Zhuang Xingfang and Mr
Wang Chengwei (replaced by Mr Xie Linzhen on 25 January 2009). The
Audit Committee is chaired by Mr Liu Hing Hung who has professional

qualifications in accountancy.

The Audit Committee has reviewed the Group annual report for the year
ended 31 December 2008.

EXTERNAL AUDITORS

The Audit Committee has reviewed a service plan from Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu regarding their independence and objectivity and had a
meeting with Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, the external auditors of the

Company, to discuss the scope of their audit and approve the scope.

The Audit Committee also makes recommendations to the Board on the
appointment and retention of the external auditors. For the year ended
31 December 2008, the Company paid Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, the
external auditors of the Company, HK$1.9 million and HK$0.3 million as

audit fees and interim financial report of 2008 viewing fee respectively.

The auditors’ reporting responsibility is set out on page 54 to 55 of this

annual report.

INTERNAL CONTROL

Internal control systems have been designed to allow the Directors
to monitor the Group’s overall financial position, safeguard its assets,
provide reasonable assurance against fraud and errors, and to manage

the risks in failing to achieve the Group’s objectives.

The Group has a defined scope of authority governing activities of the
Directors and senior management. Directors monitor the business
activities closely and review monthly financial results operations. The

Group from time to time updates and improves the internal controls.

The Directors acknowledges that it is their responsibility to maintain
effective risk management and internal control system and to review them

at regular intervals. The Directors manages risks by strategic planning,
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appointment of appropriately qualified and experienced personnel at
senior management positions, monitoring the Group’s performance
regularly, maintaining effective control over capital expenditure and
investments, and setting a high standard of code of conduct for

employees to follow.

INTERNAL AUDIT

The Internal Audit Department of the Group was responsible for
conducting internal audits of the Group. Internal audits are designed to
provide the Board with reasonable assurance that the internal control
systems of the Group are effective and the risks associated with the
achievement of business objectives are being managed properly. The
department also conducts other projects and investigation work as
required. The Directors were satisfied that an effective control system
had been in operation having reviewed the material controls and all other
major components of the internal control system of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2008.

INVESTOR RELATIONS AND SHAREHOLDERS’
COMMUNICATIONS

The Group promotes investor relations and communications by setting
up meetings with the investment community. The Group also responds to
requests for information and queries from the investment community by

the investor relations personnel.

The Board is committed to provide clear and full information of the Group
to shareholders through sending the shareholders the Company’s interim
and annual reports, circulars, notices, financial reports as and when
appropriate and providing additional information to shareholders in the

“Investor Relations” section of the Company’s website.

The Company’s annual general meeting provides a good opportunity for
communications between the Board and its shareholders. Shareholders
are encouraged to attend the annual general meeting. Notice of the
Annual General Meeting and related papers are sent to shareholders at
least 20 clear business days before the meeting and the said notice is also
published on the website of the Stock Exchange and the Company. The
Chairman and Directors will answer questions on the Group’s business
at the meeting. External auditors will also attend the Annual General

Meeting.
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According to the code provision E.1.2 of the Corporate Governance Code,
the chairman of the Board shall attend the annual general meeting of
the Company and arrange for the chairmen of the audit, remuneration
and nomination committees (as appropriate) or in the absence of the
chairman of such committees, another member of the committee
or failing this his duly appointed delegate, to be available to answer

questions at the annual general meeting.

At the annual general meeting of the Company held on 7 May 2008
(2008 AGM"), Ms Yeung Man Ying, the chairman of the Board, was
unable to attend due to unexpected business engagement. Mr Wong
Cho Tung, an executive Director and a member of the Remuneration
Committee, chaired the 2008 AGM on behalf of the chairman of the
Board pursuant to the Bye-laws and was available to answer questions.
Mr Heng Kwoo Sang, chairman of the Audit Committee, was also available

at the 2008 AGM to answer questions from shareholders of the Company.

Members holding at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than
one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company carrying the right
of voting at general meetings of the Company shall at all times have
the right, by written requisition to the Board or the Secretary of the
Company, to require a special general meeting to be called by the Board
for the transaction of any business specified in such requisition and
such meeting shall be held within two months after the deposit of such

requisition.

Pursuant to rule 13.39(4) of the Listing Rules, any vote of shareholders at
a general meeting must be taken by poll. Therefore, all the resolutions put

to the vote at the Annual General Meeting will be taken by way of poll.

The poll is conducted by the Company’s registrars and the results of the
poll will be published on website of the Stock Exchange and the Company.
Financial and other information is made available on the Company’s
website and updated regularly. Specific enquiries and suggestions
by shareholders can be sent in writing to the Board or the Company

Secretary at the Company’s registered address.
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Deloitte.
=g

TO THE MEMBERS OF SIM TECHNOLOGY GROUP LIMITED

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements
of SIM Technology Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 56 to 126, which
comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2008,
and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory notes.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of
these consolidated financial statements in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting
and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting

estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act, and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted
our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the

consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’'s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group as of 31 December 2008 and of
the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong

Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong

5 March 2009
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Consolidated Income Statement

Oooon

For the year ended 31 December 2008
O00DO00ODO0oDOoOoOooOoooag

Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit
Other income

Research and development expenses
Selling and distribution costs
Administrative expenses
Impairment loss on

available-for-sale investments

Finance costs

Profit before taxation

Taxation
Profit for the year

Dividends

Earnings per share (HK cents)

Basic

Diluted

56 SIM Technology Group Limited Annual Report 2008
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Notes
od

11

12

13

14

2008 2007
ooooo ooooo
HK$'000 HK$'000
ooo ooo
2,988,617 2,896,996
(2,604,750) (2,486,378)
383,867 410,618
88,232 102,269
(95,235) (98,156)
(80,505) (71,897)
(99,355) (85,635)
(23,900) -
(1,167) (576)
171,937 256,623
(28,120) (15,908)
143,817 240,715
83,462 204,375
9.5 159
9.5 15.8
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At 31 December 2008
00oDOoOoooooooo

Non-current assets
Investment properties
Property, plant and equipment
Land use rights
Intangible assets
Deferred tax assets
Available-for-sale investments
Deposit paid for land use right

Current assets
Inventories
Trade receivables
Notes and bills receivable
Other receivables, deposits
and prepayments
Bank balances and cash

Current liabilities
Trade and notes payables
Other payables, deposits
received and accruals
Tax payable

Net current assets
Total assets less current liabilities

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Total equity
Non-current liability
Deferred tax liabilities

2008 2007
ooooad ooooao
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
oo ooo ooo
ooooao
ooooa 15 16,396 -
0000O0ooon 16 291,406 198,386
oooooog 17 77,909 76,903
ooooo 18 161,598 181,591
goooooo 19 3,410 3,592
goooooo 20 36,866 86,911
goooooooooo 21 44,748 42,372
632,333 589,755
oooa
ooad 22 277,678 520,252
goooooo 23 232,420 49,147
oooooooao 23 18,129 45171
oooooooooao
Oo0Oo0oooo 23 148,311 130,446
goooooono 24 623,388 620,440
1,299,926 1,365,456
oooo
gooooooooao 25 352,092 484,092
OO0O000O0OoOOoOO0O0oo
goooooo 25 207,971 201,190
ooooao 22,868 18,450
582,931 703,732
gooooo 716,995 661,724
Oo0o0Ooo0ooo 1,349,328 1,251,479
ooooao
ooog 26 151,749 151,588
ooo 1,183,642 1,093,413
oooag 1,335,391 1,245,001
OooooOoo
goooooo 19 13,937 6,478
1,349,328 1,251,479

The financial statements on pages 56 to 126 were approved by the
Board of Directors on 5 March 2009 and are signed on its behalf by:

WONG CHO TUNG
ooo

DIRECTOR

oo

goose001260000000000000O0OO
gboooOooocobOooOoO0oOo0obOooDbo

WONG HEI, SIMON
oo

DIRECTOR
oo

0000000000 ooooooo
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
O0O00oogn

For the year ended 31 December 2008
O00DO00ODO0oDOoOoOooOoooag

At 1 January 2007

Exchange difference arising on
translation recognised
directly in equity

Fair value changes on
available-for-sale investments

Net income recognised directly in equity
Profit for the year

Total recognised income for the year

Issue of new shares due to
exercise of share options
Transfer upon exercise of share options
Transfer upon forfeiture of
share options
Transfer
Recognition of equity settled
share based payments
Dividends paid

At 31 December 2007

SIM Technology Group Limited Annual Report 2008
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noooooono
noooooo

ooooooo
nooooo

noooooooocooo
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noooooo

nooooo

noooooooo

noooooooo
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ooooooooooooo

Total equity

attributable

to equity

Statutory Share  Properties  Investment holders of

surplus option  revaluation revaluation the parent

Share Share  resenve Other  reseve  reseve  resenve Translation Accumulated 000
capital ~ premium oo reseve 000 0o oo Teserve profits 0000
00 0000 0000 ©+Oooo 00 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000
HK$000  HKS000  HKFO00  HKS000  HK$000  HKS000  HKSO00  HKS000  HKSO000  HKS000
0o ooo ooo ooo ooo ooo ooo oo 0oo 0o

(Notea) ~ (Noteh)
(00a (OO

150833 463497 26713 97091 14163 - - 041 33409 1120147
- - - - - - - 4340 - 4340

- - - - - - 93N - - 9301

- - - - - - 03 BAR - B

- - - - - - - - 0715 240715

- - - - - - N3 43402 240715 313488

79 6,950 - - - - - - - 7,105

- 8433 - - (843) - - - - -

= = = - (207) = = - 2075 -

- - 836 - - - = = (830) =

- - - - 8,036 - - - - 8036

- - - - - - - - (04375) (204375)
151588 47880 2759 97091 11,691 - N3 7283 37598 1,245,001




Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
goooooo

For the year ended 31 December 2008
Jgoo00ooooooooooooo

Total equity
attributable
to equity
Statutory Share  Properties Investment holders of
surplus option  revaluation  revaluation the parent

Share Share  resene Other ~ reseve  reserve  reserve Translation Accumulated OO

capital ~ premium oo reseve 000 0o 0o Teserve profits 0000

00 0000 0000 ©O00o0 00 0000 0000 0000 0000 [000C0

HK$000  HKS000  HKSO000  HKS000  HK$000  HKS000  HKSO00  HKS000  HKFO000  HKS$000

ooo  0oo  0oo OO0 OO0 OO0 00O OO0 OO0 OO0
(Notea) ~ (Noteh)

(00a  (DOD)

Exchange difference arising on translation poooooooo

recognised directly in equity 0oooooo - - - - - - - 393 - 3932
Fair value changes on ooooooo

avallable-for-sale investments goooog - - - - - - (53270) - - (83270)
Impairment loss on 0o0oooo

avallable-for-sale investments ooono - - - - - - 2390 - - 2390
Surplus on transfer from land oooooooooooa

use rights and property, plant pooooooooon

and equipment to investment pooooooooon

properties at fair value - - - - - 11882 - - - 18R
Deferred tax liabilty on surplus on 0oooooooooooo

transfer from land use rights and oooooooooooooo

property, plant and equipment to poooooooooo

investment properties at fair value - - - - - (291 - - - (29n)
Net income (expense) recognised oopooooo

directly in equity 0000(oo)oo - - - - - 8911 (9311 3932 - 189w
Profitfor the year ooooo - - - - - - - - 43817 143817
Total recognised income oooooooo

(expense) for the year 0(00)oo - - - - - 8911 (9371 39362 143817 162719
Issuie of new shares due to exercise ooooooo

of share options 0ooooo 161 1481 - - - - - - - 1,642
Transfer upon exercise of share options ooooooooo - 1,020 - - (1,020 - - - -
Recognition of equity settled share ooooooo

based payments 0ooo - - - - 9491 - - - - 9491
Dividends paid nooo - - - - - - - - (83462 (83462)
At 31 December 2008 opoopoooooooa 11749 W18 2759 97091 20162 8911 - 11218 436313 133391

0000000000 ooooooo
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
0000o0oo0o0oooooooooo

Notes: ooo

(a) As stipulated by the relevant laws and regulations of the People’s Republic (a) 000000000000 oooooOooooo

of China (“PRC”), before distribution of the net profit each year, the J000000000o0ooooooooooooon
subsidiaries established in the PRC shall set aside 10% of their net profit 00010%000000000000000000OO
after taxation for the statutory surplus reserve fund. The reserve fund J0000OC0O0D00O0D0O0O0OO0OO0DOO0OOoOoOoDooOO
can only be used, upon approval by the board of directors of the relevant 00oooooooooo

subsidiaries and by the relevant authority, to offset accumulated losses or
increase capital.

(b) Other reserve is arisen from the reorganisation in preparation for the listing (b) 0000000000 0D0OOO0DO0OOOoDOOoOoOoOooOO

of the Company’s shares on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong 0oooooooooooo
Kong Limited.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

oooood

For the year ended 31 December 2008
O000DO00O0O00OO0OOO0OOOooOooO

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before taxation

Adjustments for:

Interest expenses

Depreciation and amortisation

Gain on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Share-based payment expense

Impairment loss on
available-for-sale investments

Allowances for (reverse of) bad
and doubtful debts

Write-down of inventories

Interest income

Operating cash flows before
movements in working capital
Decrease (increase) in inventories
(Increase) decrease
in trade receivables
Decrease (increase) in notes
and bills receivable
Increase in other receivables,
deposits and prepayments
Decrease in trade and notes payables
(Decrease) increase in other payables,
deposits received and accruals

Cash generated from operations
Interest received
Income tax paid

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property, plant and equipment
Purchases of land use rights
Deposit paid for purchase of land use right
Acquisition of subsidiaries
Proceeds from disposal of property,
plant and equipment
Expenditure on intangible assets
Purchase of available-for-sale investments

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

oooo

ooooo
ooooooooao:
oooo

ooooo
oooooooooo
oooo
oooooood
oooooo
oooooo
ooooo((@mo)

oooo
oooo

oooooood
ooooooo
oooo(oo)
oooooo
o(@mo)oo
ooooooo
ooo((@oao)
oooooooooo
ooooooo
ooooooooooo
ooooooooooo
oooooo(@mo)oo

ooooooo
oooo
ooooo

oboobooooooon

oooo
oooooooooo
ooooooo
oooooooocooooo
oooooo
ooooooooooo
ooooo

ooooooo
oooooood

ooooooooooo

Note
oo

27

2008 2007

ooooo ooooo
HK$’000 HK$'000

0oo ooo
171,937 256,623
1,167 576
204,394 172,260
(49) (112)
9,491 8,036
23,900 =
3,598 (1,779)
28,822 39,657
(8,105) (8,315)
435,155 466,946
242,925 (93,718)
(184,115) 62,537
29,576 (26,384)
(10,552) (2,312)
(159,146) (92,357)
(4,500) 78,732
349,343 393,444
8,105 8,315
(20,186) (10,737)
337,262 391,022
(118,458) (56,163)
- (59,399)
- (42,372)
- (68,190)

1,159 311
(144,363) (138,111)
- (57,540)
(261,662) (421,464)
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
Jgo0o0oooooDooopooooo

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Issue of shares

Proceeds from bank borrowings
Repayment of bank borrowings
Dividends paid

Interest paid

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING OF YEAR

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE
CHANGES

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
END OF YEAR, represented by bank
balances and cash
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2008 2007
00000 00000
HK$'000 HK$'000
000 oDoo
1,642 7,705
173,391 100,000
(173,391) (100,000
(83,462) (204,375)
(1,167) (576)
(82,987) (197,246)
(7,387) (227,688)
620,440 822,696
10,335 25,432
623,388 620,440




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
O000DO00O0O00OO0OOO0OOOooOooO

GENERAL INFORMATION

goad

The Company was incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted
company under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as
amended) with limited liability. Its ultimate and immediate
holding company is Info Dynasty Group Limited (“Info
Dynasty”), a company incorporated in the British Virgin
Islands (“BVI”). The addresses of the registered office and
principal place of business of the Company are disclosed in
the corporate information section of the annual report.

The functional currency of the Company is Renminbi
(“RMB"). The consolidated financial statements are
presented in Hong Kong dollar, as the directors consider that
it is a more appropriate presentation for a company listed in
Hong Kong and for the convenience of the shareholders.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries are the manufacturing,
design and development and sale of liquid crystal display
(“LCD") modules, mobile handset solutions, and wireless
communication modules and modems.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs")

O00o00oOoOooOolsklooomoonog
OO0O0000oooooooooooood
O000oO0oooooooooooooood
Info Dynasty Group LimitedD Info Dynasty[1T]
000000 0o00oooooooooood
ooooooog

oobOoooocoooooooooooon
oobDoOooOooO0oDOoOoOoOOoo0oOo0on
oooooooodd

oobOoooocoooooooooooon
oobDoO0ooOoOoo0ooOoooOooooOoon
ooooooooooooocoooooon
ooo

ogoobbogooooo
o ooobooodad

In the current year, the Group has applied the following
amendments and interpretations (“new IFRSs”) issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) and the
International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee
(“IFRIC”) of the IASB which are or have become effective.

IAS 39 & IFRS 7 (Amendments)
go0ooooos3900
D000O0oO0oobOOoO700000O

ooboocooooooOoOoOoocoooooo
OdooooooooooOmooooooon
oobOooooOooooooOooooon
ooo0oDoOoOoooooooooOooon
oooooooOdooooooooooon
oooo

Reclassification of financial assets
goooooooog

IFRIC 11 IFRS 2: Group and treasury share transactions

oooO0DO000oooo0o110

000000000 200000000000

IFRIC 12 Service concession arrangements
oooooDoooooooil20d oooooono
IFRIC 14 IAS 19 — The limit on a defined benefit asset,

minimum funding requirements and their interaction

ooo000000ooOo00140

ooooO0OO00 1000000000000

ooooooooooooooon
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs”)
(CONTINUED)

2. 0 d

[
[ (1]

RN

godoobbogodad
gooooood
0

The adoption of the new IFRSs had no material effect on
how the results and financial position for the current or prior
accounting periods have been prepared and presented.
Accordingly, no prior period adjustment has been required.

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised
standards, amendments or interpretations that have been

oobooooooooooooooooon
oobooooooooooooooooon
oobOoooOooooooooooooon
od

oboooooobOobOoooooooboon
goooboobooboooon

issued but are not yet effective.

IFRSs (Amendments)
Ooo00oooomoooo

IAS 1 (Revised)
000000 l1mooono

IAS 23 (Revised)
godoooo23000000

IAS 27 (Revised)
00o0ooOoo27000000

IAS 32 & 1 (Amendments)

ooooO0003200100000

IAS 39 (Amendment)
00000O0oOo3xmoooao

IFRS 1 & IAS 27

(Amendments)
0oDooooooolod
00o0oDoDooo27ooooon

IFRS 2 (Amendment)
J0000o0oooo2000000

IFRS 3 (Revised)
go0oo0oooooo3mooon

IFRS 7 (Amendments)
J0o0000o0ooOo7mOoOoOg

IFRS 8
ooooO00o0oo0oosn

IFRIC 9 & IAS 39 (Amendments)
0000000 OOO0Oo0Oo9nono
goooOooo3mooon

IFRIC 13
O00o0oooOooooo 130
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Improvements to IFRSs !
ooooooooooonot

Presentation of financial statements ?
ooooooe?2

Borrowing costs 2
ooooge2

Consolidated and separate financial statements 3
ooooooooos

Puttable financial instruments and obligations arising on
liquidation 2
o0o00oooooooooo?

Eligible hedged items 3
ooooooos

Cost of an investment in a subsidiary, jointly controlled
entity or associate ?
000000 ooooooooooooooon?

Vesting conditions and cancellation 2
ooooooo?

Business combinations 2
oooos

Improving disclosures about financial instruments 2
ooooooooo:?

Operating segments 2
ooonoe

Embedded Derivatives #
ooooooé

Customer loyalty programmes °
oooooos®
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2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs")

(CONTINUED)

IFRIC 15
ooo0ooooooooo 150

IFRIC 16
oo00OD0O000o0o0O00 1ed

IFRIC 17
ooooooooooool17o

IFRIC 18
oo0O0DO000o0oO0O0 180

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009
except the amendments to IFRS 5, effective for annual periods

beginning on or after 1 July 2009.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009.

4 Effective for annual periods ending on or after 30 June 2009.

5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2008.

6 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 October 2008.

7 Effective for transfers on or after 1 July 2009.

The application of IFRS 3 (Revised) may affect the accounting
for business combination for which the acquisition date is
on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period
beginning on or after 1 July 2009. IAS 27 (Revised) will affect
the accounting treatment for changes in a parent’s ownership

interest in a subsidiary.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application
of the other new and revised standards, amendments or
interpretations will have no material impact on the results and

financial position of the Group.

Agreements for the construction of real estate ?
goooooo?

Hedges of a net investment in a foreign operation ©
goooooooogse

Distribution of non-cash assets to owners 2
gooDooooooon:®

Transfer of assets from customers ’
goooooa?

goooooooooooocOoOooooooo
pooooooOooDOOOS@mO00mOOoD
000000000000000000

goooooooooooocOoOooooooo
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

3.

goooon

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with IFRSs. In addition, the consolidated
financial statements include applicable disclosures required
by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis except for investment properties
and certain financial instruments, which are measured at fair
values, as explained in the accounting policies set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries.
Control is achieved where the Company has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as
to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated income statement from
the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of
disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies in
line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses
are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group’s equity
therein. Minority interests in the net assets consist of the
amount of those interests at the date of the original business
combination and the minority’s share of changes in equity
since the date of the combination. Losses applicable to the
minority in excess of the minority’s interest in the subsidiary’s
equity are allocated against the interests of the Group except
to the extent that the minority has a binding obligation and is
able to make an additional investment to cover the losses.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.

oobobbooo

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the
purchase method. The cost of the business combination is
measured as the aggregate of the fair values (at the date of
exchange) of assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed,
and equity instruments issued by the Group in exchange for
control of the acquiree, plus any costs directly attributable to
the business combination. The acquiree’s identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet the conditions
for recognition under IFRS 3 Business combinations are
recognised at their fair values at the acquisition date, except
for non-current assets (or disposal groups) that are classified
as held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5 Non-current
assets held for sale and discontinued operations, which are
recognised and measured at fair value less costs to sell.

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree is initially
measured at the minority’s proportion of the net fair value of
the assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable for
goods sold in the normal course of business, net of discounts
and sales related taxes.

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and
title has passed.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying
amount.

Value Added Tax (“VAT”) refund is recognised as income
when the Group’s rights to receive the VAT refund has been
established.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.

booobbooo

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity are recorded in its functional currency
(i.e. the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing
on the dates of the transactions. At each balance sheet
date, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet date.
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not re-translated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the translation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.
Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of non-
monetary items carried at fair value, are included in profit or
loss for the period.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group are
translated into the presentation currency (i.e. Hong Kong
dollars) at the rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet
date, and their income and expenses are translated at the
average exchange rates for the year. Exchange differences
arising are recognised as a separate component of equity
(the translation reserve). Such exchange differences are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which the foreign
operation is disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition
of a foreign operation are treated as assets and liabilities of
the foreign operation and translated at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences
arising are recognised in the translation reserve.
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
Jgoo00ooooooooooooo

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.

oobobbooo

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the
consolidated income statement because it excludes items of
income and expense that are taxable or deductible in other
years and it further excludes items that are never taxable and
deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in
the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using
the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences
and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets
and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than
in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in
a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the year when the liability is settled or the asset
is realised based on tax rates that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax
is charged or credited to profit or loss, except when it relates
to items charged or credited directly to equity, in which case
the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.

booobbooo

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit
or loss on a straight-line basis over the relevant lease terms.
Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to enter into
an operating lease are also spread on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

Government subsidies
Government subsidies are recognised as income when
received and the conditions for the grants are met.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to state-managed retirement benefits schemes and
the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”)
are charged as an expense when employees have rendered
service entitling them to the contributions.

Investment properties
Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/
or for capital appreciation.

On initial recognition, investment properties are measured at
cost, including any directly attributable expenditure, except
for those transfer from property, plant and equipment and
land use rights which are measured at fair value at date
of transfer. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment
properties are measured at their fair value using the fair value
model. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of
investment property are included in profit or loss for the period
in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use or no future economic benefits are expected from
its disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the
asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in
the consolidated income statement in the year in which the
item is derecognised.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.

oobobbooo

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method to
write off the cost of items of property, plant and equipment,
other than construction in progress, over their estimated
useful lives after taking into account of their estimated
residual value.

Construction in progress represents property, plant and
equipment in the course of construction for production or
for its own use purposes. Construction in progress is carried
at cost less any recognised impairment loss. Construction in
progress is classified to the appropriate category of property,
plant and equipment when completed and ready for intended
use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other
property assets, commences when the assets are ready for
their intended use.

If an item of property, plant and equipment becomes
an investment property because its use has changed as
evidenced by end of owner-occupation, any difference
between the carrying amounts of property, plant and
equipment and land use rights and the fair values of those
items at the date of transfer is recognised in properties
revaluation reserve. On the subsequent sale or retirement of
the asset, the relevant revaluation reserve will be transferred
directly to accumulated profits.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on recognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the item) is included in the
consolidated income statement in the year in which the item
is derecognised.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. JO000bOooo

(CONTINUED)

Land use rights

Land use rights represent the prepaid lease payments
of leasehold interests in land under operating lease
arrangements and are amortised on a straight-line basis over
the lease terms, except for those held to earn rentals and/or
for capital appreciation purpose and classified as investment
properties is carried at fair value.

Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are recognised as and included in finance
costs in the consolidated financial statements in the period in
which they are incurred.

Intangible assets

Research and development expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from
development expenditure is recognised only if it is anticipated
that the development costs incurred on a clearly-defined
project will be recovered through future commercial activity.
The resultant asset is amortised on a straight-line basis over its
useful life, and carried at cost less subsequent accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.

The amount initially recognised for internally-generated
intangible asset is the sum of the expenditure incurred from
the date when the intangible asset first meets the recognition
criteria. Where no internally generated intangible asset can be
recognised, development expenditure is charged to profit or
loss in the period in which it is incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, internally-generated
intangible asset is reported at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, on the
same basis as intangible assets acquired separately.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3. J000b0ooo

Intangible assets (CONTINUED)

Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets acquired separately and with finite useful
lives are carried at costs less accumulated amortisation and
any accumulated impairment losses.

Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful lives is
provided on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful
lives.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset are measured at the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognised in the consolidated income statement when the
asset is derecognised.

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are
identified and recognised separately from goodwill where they
satisfy the definition of an intangible asset and their fair values
can be measured reliably. The cost of such intangible assets
is their fair value at the acquisition date.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets acquired in
a business combination are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, on the
same basis as intangible assets acquired separately.

Technical know-how acquired in a business combination
comprise the rights to use certain technologies for the
development of mobile handset solutions and wireless
communication modules and modems.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.

booobbooo

Impairment losses on tangible and intangible assets

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. In addition, intangible assets not yet
available for use are tested for impairment annually, and
whenever there is an indication that they may be impaired.
If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset
is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised as income immediately.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average method.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the
consolidated balance sheet when a group entity becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial
assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair
value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
Jgoo00ooooooooooooo

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. J000b0ooo

(CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (conTINUED)

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified to either available-
for-sale investments or loans and receivables. All regular way
purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and
derecognised on a trade date basis. All regular way purchases
or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised
on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees on points paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and
other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the
financial asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter period.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt
instruments.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated or not classified as financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss, loans and receivables or held-to-
maturity investment. At each balance sheet date subsequent
to initial recognition, available-for-sale financial assets are
measured at fair value. Changes in fair value are recognised in
equity, until the financial asset is disposed of or is determined
to be impaired, at which time, the cumulative gain or loss
previously recognised in equity is removed from equity and
recognised in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3. JO000bOooo

Financial instruments (coNTINUED)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. At each balance sheet date subsequent
to initial recognition, loans and receivables (including trade
receivables, notes and bills receivable, other receivables
and deposits and bank balances) are carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses (see accounting policy on impairment loss
on financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets of the Group are assessed for indicators of
impairment at each balance sheet date. Financial assets are
impaired where there is objective evidence that, as a result of
one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition
of the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the
financial assets have been affected.

For available-for-sale investments, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of that investment below its cost is
considered to be objective evidence of impairment.

For loans and receivables, objective evidence of impairment
could include:

° significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

o default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments; or

° it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
Jgoo00ooooooooooooo

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. J000b0ooo

(CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (conTINUED)

Impairment of financial assets (CONTINUED)

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade
receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired
individually are subsequently assessed for impairment on
a collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment for
a portfolio of receivables could include the Group’s past
experience of collecting payments and an increase in the
number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the average
credit period of 90 days.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, an impairment
loss is recognised in profit or loss when there is objective
evidence that the asset is impaired, and is measured as
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at
the original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the
exception of trade receivables, where the carrying amount is
reduced through the use of an allowance account. Changes in
the carrying amount of the allowance account are recognised
in profit or loss. When a trade receivable is considered
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are
credited to profit or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a
subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment losses was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the asset
at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what
the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not
been recognised.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity investments
will not be reversed in profit or loss in subsequent periods.
Any increase in fair value subsequent to impairment loss is
recognised directly in equity.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3. JO000bOooo

Financial instruments (coNTINUED)

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a
group entity are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of
a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its
liabilities.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments through the expected life of the financial liability, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including trade payables and other
payables are initially measured at fair values and
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the assets expire or, the financial assets are
transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets.
On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that
had been recognised directly in equity is recognised in profit
or loss.
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
Jgoo00ooooooooooooo

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3. J000b0ooo

Financial instruments (conTINUED)

Derecognition (conTINUED)

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or
expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid or
payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

The fair value of services received determined by reference
to the fair value of share options granted at the grant date is
expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting period, with
a corresponding increase in equity (share option reserve).

At each balance sheet date, the Group revises its estimates
of the number of options that are expected to ultimately
vest. The impact of the revision of the estimates, if any, is
recognised in profit or loss with a corresponding adjustment
to share option reserve.

At the time when the share options are exercised, the
amount previously recognised in share option reserve will
be transferred to share premium. When the share options
are forfeited after the vesting date or still not exercised at the
expiry date, the amount previously recognised in share option
reserve will be transferred to accumulated profits.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

O000ooo

oonooooo
oobOoooocoooooooooooon
oobDoO0ooOoOooDOoooOooooOoon
oooooooooooooooooooo

oooooooo
oobDoOooOoOoO0ooOo0oOoOooOoo0on
ooooooooooooooooooon
ooooooooOoOooooom

ooboooooOoooOoooOocooooon
ooo0oDoOo0oo0oOoOo0o0OoOOooo0OoO
ooooooooooooooooooon
od

oobOoooocoooOooOoocooooon
ooo0oOoooOoooooooooooon
ooooooooooooooooooon
oooooooooooooooooa

goooon

The Group’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as
to maintain creditor and market confidence and to substain
future development of business. The Group defines the
capital of the Group as the total shareholders’ equity.

The Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged from prior
year.
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. 0000
Categories of financial instruments oooooo
2008 2007
ooooo goooo
HK$’000 HK$'000
ogd ooo
Financial assets gooo
Loans and receivables (including goooooo
cash and cash equivalents) o(oooooooooo) 1,009,616 832,676
Available-for-sale investments ooooooon 36,866 86,911
Financial liabilities oooo
Amortised cost gooooo 397,141 523,195

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include trade
receivables and payables, bills receivable, notes receivables
and payables, other receivables and payables and bank
balances. Details of these financial instruments are disclosed
in respective notes. The risks associated with these financial
instruments and the policies on how to mitigate these risks are
set out below. The management manages and monitors these
exposures to ensure appropriate measures are implemented
on a timely and effective manner.

Currency risk

Several subsidiaries of the Group have foreign currency sales
and purchases, which expose the Group to foreign currency
risk. Approximately 25% (2007: 25%) of the Group’s sales are
denominated in currencies other than the functional currency
of the group entity making the sale, whilst almost 50% (2007:
75%) of costs are denominated in the group entity’s functional
currency.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign currency
denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the
reporting date are as follows:
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (conTINUED) 5.

Uobobooo

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(CONTINUED)
Currency risk (CONTINUED)

ooooooOoOoO0O0000oo

0000000
Assets Liabilities
oo oo

2008 2007 2008 2007
00000 00000 DOOO0oO0oO0 Ooooo
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
ooog ooo ooo ooo
279,852 137,038 47,487 337,175

United States Dollars (“USD”) 0O 0O

The Group currently does not have a foreign currency hedging
policy. However, the management monitors foreign exchange
exposure and will consider hedging significant foreign
currency exposure should the need arises.

Sensitivity analysis

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity to a
10% (2007: 5%) increase and decrease in RMB against
USD. 10% (2007: 5%) is the sensitivity rate used when
reporting foreign currency risk internally to key management
personnel and represents management’s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. The
sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding foreign currency
denominated monetary items and adjusts their translation at
the year end for a 10% (2007: 5%) change in foreign currency
rates. A negative number below indicates a decrease in post-
tax profit where RMB strengthen 10% against USD for the
current year. For a 10% weakening of RMB against USD,
there would be an equal and opposite impact on the post-
tax profit and the balances below would be negative for the
current year. A positive number below indicates an increase in
post-tax profit where RMB strengthen 5% against USD for the
prior year. For a 5% weakening of RMB against USD, there
would be an equal and opposite impact on the post-tax profit
and balances below would be negative for the prior year.
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (coNTINUED)

5. DO00O0OooOo

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(CONTINUED)
Sensitivity analysis (conTINUED)

Profit or loss goooo

Note: This is mainly attributable to the exposure on outstanding USD

bank balances, receivables and payables at year end in the Group.

Price risk

The Group’s available-for-sale investments are measured at
fair value at each balance sheet date. Therefore, the Group
is exposed to potential loss in market value resulting from an
adverse change in prices. The management would manage
this exposure be closely monitoring the performance of the
investments and market conditions. The management will
consider diversifying the portfolio of investments as they
consider appropriate.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based
on the exposure to equity price risks at the reporting date. For
sensitivity analysis purpose, the sensitivity rate is increased to
10% in current year as a result of the volatile financial market.

If the prices of the respective equity instruments had been
10% (2007: 5%) higher, investment valuation reserve
would increase by approximately HK$3,687,000 (2007:
HK$4,346,000) for the Group as a result of the changes in fair
value of available-for-sale investments.

If the prices of the respective equity instruments had
been 10% lower, profit would decrease by approximately
HK$3,687,000 for the Group in 2008 as a result of further
impairment loss on the available-for-sale investments.
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (conTINUED) 5. 0000000

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(CONTINUED)

Credit risk

The Group’s credit risk are primarily attributable to trade
receivables, other receivables and deposits, notes and bills
receivables and bank balances.

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the event
of the counterparties failure to perform their obligations as at
31 December 2008 in relation to each class of recognised
financial assets is the carrying amount of those assets as
stated in the consolidated balance sheet. In order to minimise
the credit risk, the management of the Group has delegated
a team responsible for determination of credit limits, credit
approvals and other monitoring procedures to ensure that
follow-up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In addition,
the Group reviews the recoverable amount of each individual
trade debt at each balance sheet date to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts.

The Group’s bank balances and cash are deposited with
banks in Hong Kong and the PRC and the Group has limited
the exposure to any single financial institution. The credit
risk on liquid funds is limited because the counterparties are
banks with good credit-rating.

The Group has concentration of credit risks with exposure
limited to certain customers. As at 31 December 2008, two
(2007: five) customers amounted HK$160,766,000 (2007:
HK$29,061,000) comprised over 60% (2007: 50%) of the
Group’s trade receivables. These customers are within the
same mobile phone technology industry in the PRC. The
management closely monitors the subsequent settlement of
the customers and does not grant long credit period to the
counterparties. In this regard, the directors of the Company
consider that the Group’s credit risk is significantly reduced.

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors
and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed
adequate by the management to finance the Group’s
operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash
flows. The management monitors the utilisation of bank
borrowings and ensures compliance with loan covenants.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (coNTINUED)

5. DO00ObOooo

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(CONTINUED)

Liquidity risk (conTINUED)

The directors consider that liquidity risk is limited after
considering the future cash flows of the Group in the
foreseeable future as the Group has mainly short-term
liabilities which are required to repay within three months
from the balance sheet date. The Group manages liquidity risk
by maintaining adequate reserves by continuously monitoring
forecast and actual cash flows and matching the maturity
profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

Interest rate risk

The Group’s bank balances have exposure to cash flow
interest rate risk due to the fluctuation of the prevailing market
interest rate on bank balances which carried at prevailing
market interest rates. The directors consider the Group’s
exposure to interest rate risk is not significant.

Fair value

The fair value of financial assets with standard terms and
conditions and traded in active liquid markets are determined
with reference to quoted market bid prices. The fair value of
other financial assets and financial liabilities is determined
in accordance with general accepted pricing models
based on discounted cash flow analysis using prices from
observable market transactions and dealer quotes for similar
instruments.

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of financial
assets and financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost in
the consolidated financial statements approximate their fair
values at the balance sheet date.

REVENUE
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Revenue represents the amounts received and receivable for
goods sold net of returns.
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
Jgoo00ooooooooooooo

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL
SEGMENTS

7. 0O00O0OOOO

Business segments

The Group’s business currently organised into three revenue
streams — sale of mobile handset solutions, sale of LCD
modules and sale of wireless communication modules and
modems. These revenue streams are the basis on which the
Group reports its primary segment information.

Segment information about these businesses is presented
below:

Income statement
For the year ended 31 December 2008

oooo
oooOoooooooOoooOoooooon
oooOoOoooOoooOooooooooon
oobDoO0ooOoooDOoOooOooo0oOoon
oooooooodg

ooooooooocooooo

oon
ooooooooooooooonn

Sale of
wireless
Sale of communication
mobile Sale of modules and
handset LCD modems
solutions modules gooo
oooo oooo gooo Consolidated
oooooo ooood oooo oo
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ooo oo oo ooo
Revenue oo
External sales oooo 1,728,823 453,338 806,456 2,988,617
Result oo
Segment result ogooag 46,593 4,012 161,098 211,703
Interest income ogooag 8,105
Unallocated corporate expenses gpoooooo (22,804)
Impairment loss on available-forsale OO0 0000000
investments ooo (23,900)
Finance costs oooo (1,167)
Profit before taxation goooao 171,937
Taxation oad (28,120)
Profit for the year ooooad 143,817
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
Jgo0o0oooooDooopooooo

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL
SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)

7. DO00O0OOOOoCO

Business segments (CONTINUED)
Balance sheet
At 31 December 2008

Assets oo
Segment assets goooo
Unallocated corporate assets gooooooo
Consolidated total assets goooon
Liabilities oooo
Segment liabilities goooo

- attributable to sale of LCD modules DO0O000000O0O
- attributable to sale of wireless gooooooooo

communication modules and ooooon
modems
- attributable to business segment 00000000000
other than sale of LCD modules ooooooooo
(note) oomooo
Unallocated corporate liabilities goooooo
Consolidated total liabilities goooo

Note: Liabilities attributable to business segment other than sale of
LCD modules represented payables to common suppliers of the
business segment other than sale of LCD modules, which cannot
be allocated to the respective segments on a reasonable basis.
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OO00O00oO0O
ooooo
ooooooooooono
Sale of
wireless
Sale of communication
mobile Sale of modules and
handset LCD modems
solutions modules ooog
oooo oooo oooog
oooooo oooo oooog
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ooo ooo oo
528,203 188,977 179,256
- 90,234 -
- - 58

Consolidated
oo

HK$'000
gono

896,436

1,035,823

1,932,259

90,234

58

402,670

492,962

103,906

596,868

O00o0oO000O0OOoO0O0OOOoO0OooOOoOoOoOooOoO

gooooooOoOo0ooooOoooooooo
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
oo0oo0ooooo

For the year ended 31 December 2008
Jgoo00ooooooooooooo

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 7. 0000000000
SEGMENTS (coNTINUED)
Business segments (CONTINUED) 00O00Oooo
Other information oooo
For the year ended 31 December 2008 oooooooooooooononon
Sale of
wireless
Sale of communication
mobile Sale of modules and
handset LCD modems
solutions modules gooo
oooo oooo oooo Unallocated Consolidated
oooooo ooono oooo oo oo
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
oao oono 000 ooo oao
Additions of property, plant goooao
and equipment ooooon 5471 26979 3,197 82811 118,458
Additions of intangible assets 0oooon 111,402 - 38,858 - 150,260
Depreciation of property, plant oooooo
and equipment goooooo 7,721 21578 3,207 57 32,563
Amortisation of intangible assets ooooon 132,447 - 43,627 - 176,074
Allowance for bad and doubtful aoooo
debts 745 2413 440 - 3,598
Write-down of (reversals of) 0ooo(oo)
inventories 23474 (632) 5980 - 28822
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
Jgo0o0oooooDooopooooo

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 7. 000O0O0OOOO0CO
SEGMENTS (coNTINUED)
Business segments (CONTINUED) O0O00Oooo
Income statement ooo
For the year ended 31 December 2007 ooooooooooonoonoon
Sale of
wireless
Sale of communication
mobile Sale of modules and
handset LCD modems
solutions modules aooo
oooa oooo oooo Others Consolidated
oooooo 0ooo 0ooo oo oo
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
0oo 000 0oo 000 00D
Revenue oo
External sales ooooo 1,797,001 461,477 638,518 - 2,896,996
Result oo
Segment result ooooo 145,658 10,995 117,855 (268) 274,240
Interest income oooo 8315
Unallocated corporate expenses 0oooooo (25,356)
Finance costs oooao (576)
Profit before taxation goooao 256,623
Taxation oo (15,908)

Profit for the year ooooo 240,715
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
Jgoo00ooooooooooooo

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL
SEGMENTS (coNTINUED)

7. 0O00OO0O0OOOoCOO

Business segments (CONTINUED)
Balance sheet
At 31 December 2007

Assets oo
Segment assets goooo
Unallocated corporate assets gooooooo
Consolidated total assets goooon
Liabilities oo
Segment liabilities goooo

- attributable to sale of LCD modules 0000000000 OOO
— attributable to business segment 0000000000 0O0OO

other than sale of LCD modules goooooo

(note) (00O)
Unallocated corporate liabilities goooooo
Consolidated total liabilities goood

Note: Liabilities attributable to business segment other than sale of
LCD modules represented payables to common suppliers of the
business segment other than sale of LCD modules, which cannot
be allocated to the respective segments on a reasonable basis.

OgO0O000o00O
ooooo
oooooooooooon
Sale of
wireless
Sale of communication
mobile Sale of modules and
handset LCD modems
solutions modules ooon
oooo oooo oood Consolidated
oooooo oooo oooo oo
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ooo ooo oo ooo
222,581 268,735 94,988 586,304
1,368,907
1,955,211
- 109,301 - 109,301
544,802
654,103
56,107
710,210

00000000000 000O0O0000000O00
000000000000000000000
00000000000 0000000000
oooooo

0000000000 ooooooo
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
Jgo0o0oooooDooopooooo

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL
SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)

7. DO00O0O0OOOoCO

Business segments (CONTINUED)
Other information
For the year ended 31 December 2007

0000ooo
onooo
ooooooooooooooonn

Sale of
wireless
Sale of communication
mobile Sale of modules and
handset LCD modems
solutions modules aooo
oooo oooo oooo Unallocated Consolidated
oooooo oooao oooo ooo oo
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
oon ooo ooao ooo oono
Additions of property, plant goooao
and equipment 0oooon 2,759 19,825 680 33137 56,401
Additions of intangible assets 0oooon 116,577 - 41,060 - 157,637
Depreciation of property, plant oooooooao
and equipment oooo 6,525 18,279 1231 9 26,044
Amortisation of intangible assets gooooo 113,775 - 38,953 - 162,728
Reversal of bad and doubtful debts ooooo (383) (1,3%) - - (1,779)
Write-down of inventories 0ooo 20,041 12,49 7,120 - 39,657
Geographical segment oooo

The Group’s operations and assets are substantially located in
the PRC. Accordingly, no analysis of the carrying amount of
segment assets, additions to property, plant and equipment
and intangible assets is presented.
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
Jgoo00ooooooooooooo

8. OTHER INCOME

Refund of VAT (Note) ooooo (oo)

Government subsidies gooo

Interest income earned on gpooooooo
bank balances

Net foreign exchange gain ooooo

Note: Shanghai Simcom Limited (“Shanghai Simcom”), Shanghai
Speedcomm Technology Limited (“Shanghai Speedcomm”) and
Shanghai Simcom Wireless Solutions Limited (“Simcom Wireless”),
being subsidiaries of the Company, are engaged in the business of
distribution of self-developed and produced software. Under the
current PRC tax regulation, it is entitled to a refund of VAT paid for
sales of self-developed software in the PRC.

9. FINANCE COSTS

good
2008 2007
ooooo ooooo
HK$'000 HK$'000
ooo ooo
50,792 42,594
8,826 4,842
8,105 8315
20,509 46,518
88,232 102,269

gooooooOoO0oOOOoOoOooooOoomoooano
0OdnooooooooooooOoooooo
0ooo0o0oo00mooooooOoooon
0Oooo0ooo0oooooooooooooo
goooooooooOoOooOoOoOoOoOoOooo

goooooooo

ERERERN

Interests on borrowings wholly goooooodd
repayable within five years ooooo

2008
ooooo

HK$'000
ooo

1,167

2007
ooooo

HK$'000
ooo

576
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Jgo0o0oooooDooopooooo

10. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES'’ 10. 0000000
EMOLUMENTS
Directors’ emoluments gooaa
The emolument paid or payable to each of the directors were dooo0ooooDooooooon
as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2008
oooooboboooOOobOoboooo

Retirement
benefits
scheme
Salaries and Share-based  contributions Total
Directors’ fees allowances Bonus payments oooo emoluments
oooo oooood oo oooo ooood ooo
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
ooo oo ooo ooo oood ooo
(Note 1)
(0O D
Executive directors oooo
Ms Yeung Man Ying goooo - - - - - -
Mr Wong Cho Tung ooooo - - - - - -
Mr Wong Hei, Simon oooo - 587 46 - - 633
Mr Zhang Jianping ooooo - 757 215 338 46 1,356
Ms Tang Rongrong ooooo - 497 190 150 46 883
Mr Chan Tat Wing, Richard 0 OO000O - 722 - 95 33 850
(Note 2) o(oo 2)
Non-executive directors goooo
Mr Tsang Hen Loon, Raymond OO0 00O
(Note 3) o(oo 3) 279 575 - 251 33 1,138
Mr Wong Sun (Note 3) gooo (oo 3) - - - - - -
Independent non-executive 0000000
directors
Mr Liu Hing Hung (Note 4)  OOOO0O (OO 4) 52 - - - - 52
Mr Heng Kwoo Seng (Note 4) OOOOO (OO 4) 104 - - - - 104
Mr Wang Chengwei ooooo 156 - - - - 156
Mr Zhuang Xingfang 0oooo 156 - - - - 156
747 3,138 451 834 158 5,328
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oo0oo0ooooo

For the year ended 31 December 2008
Jgoo00ooooooooooooo

10. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’
EMOLUMENTS (coNnTINUED)

10. 00000000 0O

Directors’ emoluments (CONTINUED)

Notes:

(1)

Incentive performance bonus for the year ended 31 December
2008 was determined by the remuneration committee having
regard to the performance of directors and the Group’s operating
results.

2) Mr Chan Tat Wing, Richard was appointed as executive director on
10 June 2008.

3) Mr Tsang Hen Loon, Raymond and Mr Wong Sun were re-
designated as non-executive directors on 10 June 2008 and
resigned on 31 March 2009.

(4) Mr Heng Kwoo Seng resigned on 1 September 2008 and Mr Liu

Hing Hung was appointed as independent non-executive director

o000Oooo
ooo

(1)

(4)

on 1 September 2008.

pgooooooOoOoOoOoOoOoOoOoOoOoOOOnD
g0o0oooO0oOooOOo0oOoDoOCcOoOooOoOoooo
oooooooooo

goooooooooooocoOooooooo
ooo

goooooooooooocoOooooooo
pgooooooOoOoOoOoOoOoOoOoOoOoOOOnD
oo

pgooooooOoOoOoOoOoOoOoOoOoOoOOOnD
gOoo0oo0o0ooooO0oOOoOoOoOoOOoOoooO
ooooooooooo

For the year ended 31 December 2007
ooboooooooOooooononO

Retirement
benefits
scheme
Salaries and Share-based  contributions Total
Directors’ fees allowances Bonus payments oooo emoluments
oooo ooood oo oooo oooo ooo
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
ooo oo ooo oo ooo ooo
(Note)
(0O)
Executive directors oooo
Ms Yeung Man Ying goooo - - - - - -
Mr Wong Cho Tung ooooo - - - - - -
Mr Tsang Hen Loon, Raymond OO 000 - 2,080 980 361 9% 3,617
Mr Zhang Jianping ooooo - 498 249 361 38 1,146
Mr Wong Hei, Simon oooo - 498 249 - - 747
Mr Wong Sun ooon - - - - - -
Ms Tang Rongrong goooo - 224 174 90 38 526
Non-executive directors goooo
Mr Heng Kwoo Seng ooooo 156 - - - - 156
Mr Wang Chengwei goooao 156 - - - - 156
Mr Zhuang Xingfang goooo 156 - - - - 156
468 3,300 1,652 812 172 6,404
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Jgo0o0oooooDooopooooo

10. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES'’ 10. 0000000000
EMOLUMENTS (coNTINUED)
Directors’ emoluments (CONTINUED) O0O00Oooo
Note: Incentive performance bonus for the year ended 31 December 2007 000 000000000000 00O0O0O0O0OO0OOO
was determined by the remuneration committee having regard to the 0000000000000 00oO0oooooo
performance of directors and the Group’s operating results. Jooooooooo
Employees’ emoluments oooo
The five highest paid individuals included three (2007: two) 00o0oo0oooooooooooooon
directors for the year ended 31 December 2008, whose 000000000 OoO0ooooooDooo
emoluments are included in the above. The emoluments of 000000ooDO0O0ooDOO0o0OooooD
the remaining two (2007: three) individuals are as follows: 0000MOo00oo0oooooon
2008 2007
ooooad ooooao
HK$’000 HK$'000
oogd ooo
Salaries and allowances ooooao 1,068 2,512
Bonus oo 655 797
Share-based payments oooo 232 257
Retirement benefits gooooood
scheme contributions 13 112
1,968 3,678
Their emoluments were within the following bands: nooooooooooo:
2008 2007
ooooo oooono
Number of Number of
employees employees
oooad oooo
Nil to HK$1,000,000 00 1,000,0000 O
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 0 0 0O 1,500,0000 O 1 2
During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group oooooooOoooooooooooon
to any of the directors or the five highest paid individuals 000000000000 00000DO0
as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as oood0oooOoooooooooooon
compensation for loss of office. None of the directors waived ooooooooooooooooooon
any emoluments for both years. o0oooboobooooooog
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oo0oo0ooooo

For the year ended 31 December 2008
Jgoo00ooooooooooooo

11. TAXATION 11. 00

2008 2007

ooooo ooooo

HK$’000 HK$'000

ooo oood

PRC Enterprise income tax goooooag 23,610 18,025
Deferred tax charge (credit) (note 19) O OO0 OO0 (OO ) (OO 19) 4,510 (2,117)
Income tax expense for the year goooooo 28,120 15,908

On 26 June 2008, the Hong Kong Legislative Council
passed the Revenue Bill 2008 which reduced corporate
profits tax rate from 17.5% to 16.5% effective from the year
of assessment 2008/2009. Therefore, Hong Kong Profits
Tax is calculated at 16.5% (2007: 17.5%) of the estimated
assessable profit for the year.

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made for
both years as the Company and its subsidiaries have no
assessable profits arising in Hong Kong.

Pursuant to relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, the PRC
subsidiaries registered as wholly foreign owned enterprises
are exempted from PRC income tax for the two years starting
from their first profit-making year, followed by a 50% tax relief
for the next three years. Shanghai Simcom is classified as Key
Production Enterprise and is entitled to use an applicable tax
rate of 10% for the two years ended 31 December 2008. Two
other subsidiaries of the Company, Shanghai Suncom Logistics
Limited (“Suncom Logistics”) and Max Vision (Shanghai)
Limited (“Shanghai Max Vision”) are entitled to adopt a tax
rate of 18% (2007: 15%) because they were registered in the
area of Shanghai Wai Gao Qiao Free Trade Zone OO O OO
0 00 . Shanghai Sunrise Simcom Ltd. (“Shanghai Sunrise
Simcom”) is classified as New and High Technology Enterprise
on 25 November 2008 and is entitled to adopt a tax rate of 15%
for the year ended 31 December 2008. Pursuant to permits
issued by Shanghai Tax Authority dated 22 October 2007,
Shanghai Sunrise Simcom is entitled to adopt a tax rate of
18% for the fiscal year 2007 because it is classified as foreign
investment enterprise engaged in technology and knowledge
intensive business. The tax charge provided has been made
after taking into account these tax incentives.

ooooooooooooooooooon
ooooo00oooooO0OO0omooOoooo
oooooOOoOoOooocoOoOOoOoOoOooaon
175%00 165%000000000000
oo0000 1650000000

oobooOoo0ooooooooocooooon
oooocOooooobOoOoOoocoooooo
ooooo

oooDoO0ooOoOoO0oOo0oOooooooon
oobooooooooooooooooon
ooo0ooooooooOoooooocoon
ooooOooCcOoO0oooOooooooooon
oooOoooocoooooooooooon
O0o0O0o0o0oO0D0moOooOoDn 10%
oobDoO0oOooDOoOoOoOOoo0oOo0n
ooooooooOonooooOooooon
Mo ooOmooocooOmoooon
0000000000000 18%(0000
0015%:)0000000000000000
oobOoooocoobOoooOocooooon
00OnoooooooODooooobooon
o0mooooooooooooooon
000000 15%000000000000
ooboocOooCcOoO0oooOoooooocooon
oooOooooooooooOocooooon
18%000000000000000000
oooDoO0ooOoO0oO0oOoO0oo0oooo0ooon
oooooooo
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
Jgo0o0oooooDooopooooo

11. TAXATION (coNTINUED) 11. 00000

In 2007, PRC income tax is calculated at 27% of estimated
assessable profit of the Company’s other PRC subsidiaries,
which is the tax rates applicable to enterprises engaged in
technology and knowledge intensive business.

On 16 March 2007, the PRC promulgated the Law of the
PRC on Enterprise Income Tax (the “New Law”) by Order
No. 63 of the President of the People’s Republic of China.
On 6 December 2007, the State Council of the PRC issued
Implementation Regulation of the New Law. Under the
New Law and Implementation Regulation, the Enterprise
Income Tax rate of the Group’s certain subsidiaries in the

oooooooooooooooooooon
Ooo00O000027%0000000000
oobooooocooooooOooooooon
od

ooooooooooooooooooon
oo0oo0oo@moooooOOoooooon
oo ooocoooooocooo
oobooooocOooooOoooooooon
ooooOoOOoooooooOoOOoOooOooan
O0o0o00o0oOooOoooOooi18»oon
25%000000000000000000

PRC increased from 15% to 25% progressively from 1 10% 0 18%1 000000 10% 0 18%[M
January 2008 onwards. The relevant tax rates for the Group’s

subsidiaries in the PRC ranged from 10% to 18% (2007: 10%

to 18%).

The charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit before 0000000000 D0DO0oooooooon

taxation per the consolidated income statement as follows: goooooo
2008 2007
goodao ooooo
HK$’000 HK$'000
ooo ooo
Profit before taxation ooooag 171,937 256,623
Taxation at the PRC income 0ooooooooo 25%
tax rate of 25% (2007: 27%) 0ooooo(oooood27%) 42,984 69,288
Tax effect of expenses not JoDooooooooog
deductible for tax purpose 15,323 8,512
Tax effect of income not gooDooooooood
taxable for tax purpose (15,965) (16,053)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised OO00O0O0O0OOCOOOOO 7,574 4,653
Income tax on concessionary rate oo0ooooooooo (21,796) (50,492)
Taxation for the year goooo 28,120 15,908
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
Jgoo00ooooooooooooo

12. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

12. 00000

Profit for the year is arrived
at after charging (crediting):

Auditor’s remuneration

Amortisation of intangible assets
(included in cost of sales)

Amortisation of land use right

Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment
Less: Amount capitalised
in development costs

Gain on disposal of property,
plant and equipment
Allowances for bad and doubtful debts
Reversal of allowance for
bad and doubtful debts
Write-down of inventories
(included in cost of sales)
Costs of inventories recognised
as expenses

Staff costs:
Directors’ emoluments (note 10)
Other staff costs
— Salaries and other benefits
— Retirement benefits
scheme contributions
— Share-based payments

Less: Amount capitalised in
development costs

ooooooooo(@mo)
oooooo

ooooo
oooooo
o(@ooooo)
ooooooo
oooooooooo

ooooooooo
oooooo

oooooooocooooo

oooono
obooooo

oooo(oooooo)
ooooooooooo
ooooo
0o00o (00 10)
oooooo
ooooooooo

oooooooood

O Oooooo

ooooooooo
oooooo

2008 2007
ooooo ooooo
HK$’000 HK$'000
ooo ooo
2,163 1,920
176,074 152,728
1,654 1,195
32,563 26,044
(5,897) (3,262)
26,666 22,782
(49) (112)
3,598 747
- (2,526)
28,822 39,657
2,390,629 2,307,945
5,328 6,404
202,008 184,238
38,101 28,618
8,657 7,224
254,094 226,484
(98,343) (76,355)
155,751 150,129
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
Jgo0o0oooooDooopooooo

13. DIVIDENDS

Dividends recognised as
distribution during the year:

2007 Final dividend, paid

— HK2.5 cents per share
2006 Final dividend, paid

— HK10.5 cents per share
Interim dividend, paid

— HK3.0 cents per share

(2007: HK3.0 cents)

Final dividend, proposed — HK1.0
cent per share
(2007: HK2.5 cents) (Note)

13. 00
2008 2007
ooooo ooooo
HK$’000 HK$’000
ood ooo
oooooooooooo
ooooooOoocooo
oooo2500 37,937 =
ooooooooooo
ooOool1o500 - 158,906
oooooo
oooos.oo0o
Mmoooooo30000 45,525 45,469
83,462 204,375
oooooooooll.ooo
Mmoo0o00o0ooo25000000 15,175 37,897

Note: The final dividend of HK1.0 cent (2007: HK2.5 cents) per share
has been proposed by the directors and is subject to approval by
the shareholders in the forthcoming annual general meeting.
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
Jgoo00ooooooooooooo

14. EARNINGS PER SHARE 14. 0000
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share o0ooDooo0oooOoOoOooooOooon
attributable to the ordinary equity holders of the Company is gooooooo

based on the following data:

2008 2007
goooo ooooo
HK$’000 HK$'000
ooo ooo
Earnings oo
Earnings for the purposes of oooooooooon
basic and diluted earnings oooo(@mooog)
per share (profit for the year) 143,817 240,715
'000 ‘000
oo oo
Number of shares oooo
Weighted average number of goooooooo
ordinary shares for the purpose goooooooo
of basic earnings per share 1,517,374 1,514,190
Share options ooag - 9,276
Weighted average number of opoooooono
ordinary shares for the purpose goooooooono
of diluted earnings per share 1,517,374 1,523,466
The denominators used are the same as those detailed above oooooooobooooOoOoOooOoobooon
for both basic and diluted earnings per share.
No diluted earnings per share has been presented because ooooooooooooooooooog
the exercise price of the Company’s options was higher than ooo00o0ooooooooooo

the average market price for shares in current year.
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
Jgo0o0oooooDooopooooo

15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

15. 0000

FAIR VALUE ooo

At 1 January 2007 and ooooooooon
1 January 2008 oooooooooog

Transfer from land use rights oooooooo

Transfer from property, gooDooooooon

plant and equipment

At 31 December 2008 go0oo0ooooooooo

The Group’s investment properties are held under medium
term leases in the PRC.

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties at 31
October 2008 have been arrived at on the basis of a valuation
carried out on that date by Vigers Appraisal & Consulting
Limited, independent qualified professional valuers not
connected with the Group. The directors consider that the fair
value of the properties at 31 December 2008 approximate
to the fair value at 31 October 2008. Vigers Appraisal &
Consulting Limited is a member of the institute of valuers and
has appropriate qualifications and recent experiences in the
valuation. The valuation was arrived at by reference to the
discounted cash flow projections based on reliable estimates
of future cash flows, supported by the terms of existing lease
and reasonable and supportable assumptions that represent
what knowledgeable willing parties would assume about rental
income for future leases in the light of current conditions,
using discount rates that reflect current market assessments
of the uncertainty in the amount and timing of the cash flows.

All of the Group’s property interests held under operating
leases to earn rentals and for capital appreciation purposes
are measured using the fair value model and are classified
and accounted for as investment properties.
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16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT l6. 00DOO0OODOOO

Equipment,
furniture
Leasehold and Plant
Construction improvements fixtures and Motor
in progress  Buildings 0000 00000  machinery vehicles Total
oooo oo oo 000 oOoooo ood oo
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
goa goa god oo ooo ooo goa
COST oo
At 1 January 2007 oooooo
oooo 826 67,948 3,362 109,349 22,460 4,901 208,846
Exchange differences oooo 63 5,097 212 8,180 1,685 326 15,563
Additions oo 33,079 2,567 163 16,176 3,994 184 56,163
Acquisition of ooooono
subsidiaries - - - 238 - - 238
Disposals oo - - - (241) - (1,238) (1,479)
At 1 January 2008 gooooo
oooo 33,968 75,612 3,737 133,702 28,139 4173 279,331
Exchange differences oooo 1,905 4,239 178 7,475 1,577 203 15,577
Additions oo 83,653 57 - 33,956 132 660 118,458
Transfer oo (67,447) 67,447 = 1,481 (1,481) - -
Revaluation gain on oooooooo
transfer to investment 000000
properties - 4,584 - - - - 4,584
Transfer to investment gooocooo
properties - (7,446) - - - - (7,446)
Disposals oo - - - (4,953) - - (4,953)
At 31 December 2008 gooooo
oooooooo 52,079 144,493 3915 171,661 28,367 5,036 405,551
DEPRECIATION oo
At 1 January 2007 oooooo
oooo - 4,848 2,753 37,951 3,685 2,378 51,615
Exchange differences oooo - 465 190 3,417 342 152 4,566
Charge for the year ooooo - 3,289 473 19,340 2,141 801 26,044
Eliminated on disposals 000000 - - - (199) - (1,081) (1,280)
At 1 January 2008 gooooo
oooo - 8,602 3,416 60,509 6,168 2,250 80,945
Exchange differences ooon - 482 168 3,374 346 110 4,480
Charge for the year gooooo - 3,658 331 25,280 2476 818 32,563
Transfer 0o - = = 210 (210) = =
Eliminated on disposals 000000 - - - (3,843) = = (3,843)
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16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(CONTINUED)

16. 00 000O0OO0O0DOO

At 31 December 2008 ooooon
gooooooo

CARRYING VALUES ooo
At 31 December 2008 goooono
oooooooo

At 31 December 2007 oooooo
gooooooo

Equipment,
furniture
Leasehold and Plant
Construction improvements fixtures and Motor

in progress  Buildings 0000 00000  machinery vehicles Total
ogooo oo oad ooo oOoooa oo oo
HK$’000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000
gono goo ooo ooo ooo oono gono
- 12,742 3915 85,530 8,780 3,178 114,145
52,079 131,751 - 86,131 19,587 1,858 291,406
33,968 67,010 321 73,193 21,971 1,923 198,386

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-

line basis at the following rates per annum:

Buildings oo

Leasehold improvements gooooo

ooooooooooOocOoOoocoooooon

od

Equipment, furniture and fixtures OOO0OO0O0O0OO
Plant and machinery goooo
Motor vehicles oo

The buildings of the Group are situated in the PRC and
located on land use rights under medium-term leases.
The construction in progress represented buildings under

construction which are situated in the PRC.
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17. LAND USE RIGHTS 17. 00000
HK$’000
ooo
COST oo
At 1 January 2007 oooooooood 10,484
Additions oo 66,864
Charge for the year ooooo (1,195)
Exchange differences gooag 750
At 1 January 2008 gooooooooo 76,903
Revaluation gain on transfer opoooooooo
to investment properties ooog 7,298
Transfer to investment goooooag
properties (8,950)
Charge for the year gpoooo (1,654)
Exchange differences oooa 4312
At 31 December 2008 J00Do0oOo00oooooooo 77,909
The land use rights of the Group are held under medium-term oooooooooooDoooooooon
lease in the PRC and amortised over the term of the lease of oooosooooOoOooOoog
50 years.
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18. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 18. 0000
Licence  Development Technical
fee costs know-how Total
oooad oooo oooo oo
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
ooo aooao aooao aooao
COST Oog
At 1 January 2007 oooooooood 41,549 239,271 - 280,820
Additions Oog 15,311 130,507 - 145,818
Acquisition of
subsidiaries gooooo - - 70,747 70,747
Exchange differences oooag 1,991 18,545 - 20,536
Write-off Oog — (57,654) - (57,654)
At 1 January 2008 oooooooood 58,851 330,669 70,747 460,267
Additions Oog 7,433 142,827 - 150,260
Exchange differences oooag 2,065 17,917 592 20,574
Write-off Oog — (22,055) - (22,055)
At 31 December2008 OCOOOOOOOOOOOO 68,349 469,358 71,339 609,046
AMORTISATION Oog
At 1 January 2007 oooooooood 19,239 148,225 - 167,464
Charge for the year goooo 10,881 141,155 692 152,728
Exchange differences oooag 643 15,495 - 16,138
Write-off Oog — (57,654) - (57,654)
At 1 January 2008 oooooooood 30,763 247,221 692 278,676
Charge for the year goooo 15,413 150,624 10,037 176,074
Exchange differences oooag 849 13,843 61 14,753
Write-off Oog — (22,055) - (22,055)
At 31 December2008 OCOOOOOOOOOOOO 47,025 389,633 10,790 447 448
CARRYING AMOUNT ooo
At 31 December2008 OCOOOOOOOOOOOO 21,324 79,725 60,549 161,598
At 31 December2007 OOOO0OOOOOOOOO 28,088 83,448 70,055 181,591
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18. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (coNTINUED) 18. 000000

Development costs are internally generated. License fee and
technical know-how of the Group were acquired from third
parties.

ooooooocOoooOoOoOoocOooooon
ooooooood

The intangible assets have finite useful lives. Intangible
assets are amortised on a straight-line basis over the following

oboooooobobOobOoooooon
oooooooo

period:

Licence fee 1-5years gooaa 10 50

Development costs 9 months - 2 years ooog o0oo20

Technical know-how 5 - 8years ooog 50 80
19. DEFERRED TAX 19. 0000

The following are the major deferred tax (liabilities) assets ddo0oo0ooooooDoooooOooon

ooooomoomooooooo

recognised by the Group and the movement thereon, during
the current and prior years.

Revaluation
of buildings
and land use
Write-down rights transfer
Development of inventories to investment
cost and trade properties
capitalised receivables ooooo
oooo ooooog oooooo Total
oooo 00oooo Oooooooo ood
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
goa ooo goa ooo
At 1 January 2007 0000000000 (7,684) 3,031 - (4,653)
Exchange differences goon (577) 227 - (350)
Credit to consolidated goooooo
income statement 1,783 334 - 2,117
At 1 January 2008 oo0oooooooo (6,478) 3,592 = (2,886)
Exchange differences gooo (362) 202 - (160)
Charge to consolidated gooooooo
income statement (4,126) (384) - (4,510)
Charge to properties goooooooo
revaluation reserve - = (2,971) (2,971)
At 31 December 2008 0000000000000 (10,966) 3,410 (2,971) (10,527)
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19. DEFERRED TAX (CONTINUED)

19. 0000000

At 31 December 2008, other than the deferred tax assets
and liabilities mentioned above, subsidiaries of the Group
had unused tax losses of approximately HK$80,770,000
(2007: HK$50,473,000) available for offset against future
profit. No deferred tax asset has been recognised due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams of those subsidiaries.
Included in unused tax losses of HK$75,009,000 (2007:
HK$31,413,000) that will expire in 2013 (2007: 2012). Other
losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

Under the New Law of PRC, withholding tax is imposed
on dividends declared in respect of profits earned by PRC
subsidiaries from 1 January 2008 onwards. Deferred taxation
has not been provided for in the consolidated financial
statements in respect of temporary differences attributable
to accumulated profits of the PRC subsidiaries amounting
to HK$232,853,000 as the Group is able to control the
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

20. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

oooooo0OO0OO0OO0OO0oO0oOoOooooooan
ooocoooOoOoOOOoOoOoOoOoOoOooan
O0000080,770,0000 mO0O0OOOO
50,473,0000 000 00000000000
oobooooocooooOoooooooon
000000000000000 75,009,000
OOooooooasl4izoeoo0omonon
oo@moooooooooooOoooon

ooooooooooooooooooon
ooooooooooooooooooon
ooo0ooooooooOooocOoooooon
000000000 232853,0000 0000
oooocoooooOocOoOoocoooooo
oooooooooOocOoOoocOoooooon
oooooooo

20000000

Available-for-sale investments comprise:

Equity securities investments
listed in the PRC

21. DEPOSIT PAID FOR LAND USE RIGHT

oooooooo:

oooooooocoooo

2008 2007
ooooo ooooo
HK$’000 HK$’000
ooo ooo
36,866 86,911

21. 0000000000

Deposit of HK$44,748,000 (2007: HK$42,372,000) was
paid for land use right situated in the PRC. During the year,
the Group signed a D OO0 0O 0O OO OO with the PRC
government to purchase the land. No formal agreement has
been signed as at the balance sheet date.
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22. INVENTORIES

22.

Raw materials
Work in progress
Finished goods

oo
ooo
ooo

23. OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS 23.

ud
2008 2007
ooooo ooooo
HK$’000 HK$'000
ooo ooo
250,533 461,680
6,847 17,291
20,298 41,281
277,678 520,252

gogoooboooob

The normal credit period taken on sales of goods is O to 90

days.

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables, notes

and bills receivable at the balance sheet date:

0-30 days
31-60 days
61-90 days
91-180 days
Over 180 days

Less: Accumulated allowances
Trade receivables

0-30 days

31-60 days

61-90 days

Notes and bills receivable (Note)

00300
310600
610 900
910 1800
00 1800

o.0000

oooooo

0o 300

310 600

610 900

oooooomood

Note: Notes and bills receivable represent the promissory notes received

which was issued by banks of the customers.

ooo00000o0ooooOosonn

oobooooooooooooooooon
ooooooo

2008 2007
ooooo ooooo
HK$'000 HK$'000
ogoo ooo
75,098 42,724
136,951 3,449
3,133 2,341
15,326 2,059
12,396 5,116
242,904 55,689
(10,484) (6,542)
232,420 49,147
16,321 41,105
1,808 1,926
- 2,140
18,129 45,171

000 o0oO00o00OOoO0O0OoOOoOo0oOoOoOoOoOoooOg
oo
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23. OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS 23.000000000DOO
(CONTINUED)

Before accepting any new customer, the Group assesses the 000000000 O0o00oOoooooOoon
potential customer’s credit quality and defines credit limits by 0000000000 0O0oooooooO
customer. Limits attributed to customers are reviewed twice a 0000000000000 oooooon
year. 80% of the trade receivables that are neither past due 00000000 o00ooooO80%000
nor impaired have the best credit scoring attributable under Jdoo0oo0o0ooooooog

the external credit scoring system used by the Group.

Included in the Group’s trade receivable balance are debtors 000000000 OooOoOoooooOoon
with aggregate carrying amount of HK$18,504,000 (2007: 18,504,0000 00 O O O O O O 3,700,0000
HK$3,700,000) which are past due at the reporting date 0000000000 O0o0DOo0Ooooooog
for which the Group has not provided for impairment loss 0oo0o0oooo0ooooooooooon
because they were either subsequently settled as at the 00000000000 O0D0oo0ooooono
date of this report or no historical default of payments by the 0000000000000 oOooooon
respective customers. The Group does not hold any collateral 00000000140 O00000oo9ldmm

over these balances. The average age of these receivables is
140 days (2007: 91 days).

Ageing of trade receivables which are past due but not O0000D00o0o0ooOooooooo
impaired
2008 2007
ooooo goooo
HK$’000 HK$'000
ogd ooo
61-90 days 610 900 306 1,919
91-180 days 910 1800 14,709 1,428
Over 180 days 00 1800 3,489 E68
Total oo 18,504 3,700
The Group has provided fully for all receivables over 1 year 0000000000000 O0DOoOoooon
because historical experience is such that receivables that are 00000000 ooooooooOoon
past due beyond 1 year are generally not recoverable. oooooo
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23. OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS 23
(CONTINUED)

Lo booo

Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts

Balance at beginning of the year gooo
Impairment losses recognised goooooo

on receivables gooooo
Amounts written off as uncollectible gbooboooo
Exchange differences oooo
Impairment losses reversed gooooo
Balance at end of the year gooo

Included in the allowance for doubtful debts are individually
impaired trade receivables with an aggregate balance
of HK$3,268,000 (2007: HK$1,739,000) which have
either been placed under liquidation or in severe financial
difficulties. The Group does not hold any collateral over these
balances.

Other receivables are unsecured, interest-free and are
recoverable on demand. Deposits mainly represented trade
deposits paid to third parties.

At 31 December 2008, included in the trade receivables,
HK$6,746,000 (2007: HK$6,016,000) are denominated in
USD, which are not denominated in the functional currency of
the respective group entities.

oooO0O0o0oOo
2008 2007
oooood ooooo
HK$'000 HK$'000
ooo ooo
6,542 7,791
3,598 747
(23) -
367 530
- (2,526)
10,484 6,542

oobooOoooooooOooocoooooon
00 32680000 0 00000OO1,739,000
oo0@ooooOoooocoOOoooooOon
oobOooooOoobOooooooooon
ood

ooooOooCcOoOoooOoOoocoooooo
ooooooOoooooooooooo

ooooooooooooooooooon
0000000000000 6,746,00000
O0o00O00O0e0le00000MOO0O0OO
ooooooOooocooooooon
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24. BANK BALANCES AND CASH

24. 0000000

25.

The bank balances and cash of the Group are mainly
denominated in RMB, Hong Kong dollars and USD. The
bank balances receive interest at an average rate of 1.3%
(2007: 1.7%) per annum. Included in the bank balances
and cash was amounts in RMB of HK$344,095,000 (2007:
HK$448,515,000), which is not freely convertible into other
currencies.

At 31 December 2008, HK$273,106,000 (2007:
HK$131,022,000) are denominated in USD, which are not
denominated in the functional currency of the respective
group entities.

CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

25.

0000000000000 O00DO000O00
D0000O00O00O00O00O00O01.3%0
D000017%00 00000000000
DO000O0000 344,0950000 M O0000
00448,515,0000 0 000000000
DOoooooo

ooocoooOoOOoOoOoOoOoOooooooaon
0000273106000 0 M O0O0O000OO
131,0220000 0@ O0O0OOOOOOOOO
oooooooooo

gooooo

Trade and notes payables, other payables, deposits received
and accruals principally comprise amounts outstanding for
trade purchases and ongoing costs. The normal credit period
taken for trade purchases is 30 to 60 days.

The following is an aged analysis of trade and notes payables
at the balance sheet date:

0-30 days 00300
31-60 days 310 600
61-90 days 610900
Over 90 days Oooond

At 31 December 2008, included in the trade payables,
HK$47,487,000 (2007: HK$337,175,000) are denominated
in USD, which are not denominated in the functional currency
of the respective group entities.
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2008 2007
ooooo ooooo
HK$'000 HK$'000
ooo ooo
256,996 304,937
22,053 104,602
17,077 51,147
55,966 23,406
352,092 484,092
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Note: During the year, the Company issued a total 1,610,000 (2007:
7,554,000) new shares of HK$0.10 (2007: HK$0.10) each at price
of HK$1.02 (2007: HK$1.02) per share to eligible employees upon

exercise of share options.

The shares which were issued during the year rank pari passu

with each other in all respects.

26. SHARE CAPITAL 26. 00
Number Share
of shares capital
gooad oo
'000 HK$’000
oo ooo
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each gooooloooooog
Authorised: oo:
At 1 January 2007, gooooooooon
31 December 2007 and 0oo000oO00n0DoooOoon
31 December 2008 o0oo0oooDooooo 3,000,000 300,000
Issued: ooo:
At 1 January 2007 J0oo0ooooooo 1,508,326 150,833
Exercise of share options (Note) goooo@ma) 7,554 755
At 1 January 2008 oooooooooo 1,515,880 151,588
Exercise of share options (Note) goooo(@mao) 1,610 161
At 31 December 2008 0J0o00000ooooooon 1,517,490 151,749

000 0000000001.020000000001.02
0000000 O0oOO000O00O0ooOooOooO
1,610,00000 00000 07,554,0000 0000

golo0moooOoOooolooomMOoOonn

oo
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27.

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

27.

goooon

28.

Acquisition in 2007

During the year ended 31 December 2007, the Group
acquired 100% equity interest of Sino Team Investments
Limited and its subsidiary, Shanghai Basecom Limited for a
consideration of HK$70,000,000, of which HK$58,928,000
was recognised as goodwill in the prior year by the directors.
On further assessment, the purchase consideration mainly
relates to acquisition of technical know-how. Accordingly,
goodwill of HK$58,928,000 has been reclassified to
“Technical know-how” and comparative information has
been re-presented. The profit or loss for the year ended 31
December 2007 is not restated as the impact on additional
amortisation resulting from the reclassification is considered
immaterial.

Net cash outflow arising on acquisition:

Cash paid ooog

Bank and cash balances acquired

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENT

ooooooooo

28.

ooooooooood
00000000000 oooooooan
0000 Sino Team Investments Limited O O
000000000 mOo0doogoan
100% 0 00O O O O 70,000,0000 OO O O
589280000 0 0 00D DODOOOOOO
00000000 0o0ooOoOooooooon
000O0Ob8928000 000 0OOOO
0000000000 moooomoon
000000 oooooooooooon
gddboDooooooooooooooon
od

ooooooooocoooo

HK$
ooo

(70,000)
1,810

(68,190)

gooooo

The Group as lessee

The Group made minimum lease payments under operating
leases in respect of office premises of approximately
HK$10,667,000 (2007: HK$10,750,000), in which
approximately HK$4,979,000 (2007: HK$4,931,000) were
capitalised in development cost.
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28. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENT

(CONTINUED)

28.00000000O0

The Group as lessee (CONTINUED)

At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments
for future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases which fall due as follows:

Within one year
In the second to fifth year inclusive

Leases are negotiated, and rentals are fixed, for an average

term of two years.

The Group as lessor

All of the properties held have committed tenants for the next

10 years.

At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted with
tenants for the following future minimum lease payments:

Within one year
In the second to fifth year inclusive
After five years

oooooDOoOOooo
ooboooooOoobOooOoocooooon
ooooooooooooooon

2008 2007

ooooo ooooo

HK$’000 HK$'000

ooo ooo

ooo 2,377 5,706
oooooo(ooooooon) 3,496 =
5,873 5,706

obooboooOoboooboooboooog

oooooooo
Oo0000000Ooo0O0O000010000
od

oobooooooooooooooooon
ooooooood

2008 2007

ooooo ooooo

HK$'000 HK$'000

ooo ooo

ooo 1,853 -
oooooOo(ooooooog) 7,992 -
ooo 11,859 -
21,704 =
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29. COMMITMENTS 29. 00
2008 2007
ooooo oooono
HK$’000 HK$'000
oogd ooo
Expenditure contracted for but not goooooooooog
provided in the consolidated financial ooooooo
statements in respect of:
— building construction gooooo 49,952 25,113
— plant and machinery gopbooogoo - 2,200
Expenditure in respect of building goooooaa
construction authorised but not gobooooooog
contracted for 27,937 -

30. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES 30. 000000

The Group operates a MPF Scheme under rules and
regulations of Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance
for all its employees in Hong Kong. All the employees of the
Group in Hong Kong are required to join the MPF Scheme.
Contributions are made based on a percentage of the
employees’ salaries and are charged to consolidated income
statement as they become payable in accordance with the
rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are
held separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest
fully with the employees when contributed into the MPF
Scheme. Forfeited contribution cannot be used by the Group
to reduce the contribution payable.

The Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC, in compliance with the
applicable regulations of the PRC, participated in a state-
managed retirement benefits scheme operated by the local
government. The subsidiaries are required to contribute a
specific percentage of their payroll costs to the retirement
benefits scheme. The only obligation of the Group with
respect to the retirement benefits scheme is to make the
specified contributions.

During the year, the total amounts contributed by the Group
to the schemes and cost charged to the consolidated income
statement, which was set out in note 12 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements, represents contribution payable to the
schemes by the Group at rates specified in the rules of the
schemes.
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31. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

31. 00000

The Company had two share option scheme, including
pre-initial public offering share options scheme (the “Pre-
IPO Options”) and post-initial public offering share options
scheme (the “Post-IPO Options”). Both Pre-IPO Options and
Post-IPO Options were adopted on 30 May 2005. The major
terms and conditions of the two schemes are set out below:

(A) Pre-IPO Options

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

The purpose was to provide incentives to the
participants.

The participants included directors of the
Company or its subsidiaries, senior management
and other employees of the Group.

The maximum number of shares in respect
of which options might be granted under the
Pre-IPO Options shall not exceed 44,000,000
shares.

Any cancellation of options granted but not
exercised must be approved by the board of
directors. Any options cancelled cannot be
regranted.

Subiject to the vesting period set out in page 114
and the terms of the Pre-IPO Options, an option
may be exercised by the grantee at any time
during the period of 10 years commencing on the
date of grant.

No consideration is required to be paid by the
grantee for the grant of options.

The exercise price of an option is 60% of the offer
price in the Company’s initial public offering on
21 June 2005.

ooo0oooocOooooooocoooooon
oobooo0moocoooCcOoOoooOooO
ooboooooOocoooOoOoOoooooon
oobooooOoooOooooooooon
oobDoOooOoOoO0ooOo0oOoOooOoo0on
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(i) DO000OO0O0OO0OO0OOOooOOoO
ooooooooocoooooo
od

(i) OO0DODO0O0DO0OOoOOOOOoOoOO
ooooooooooooooon
00 O 44,000,0000 O

(vy O00000O0O0O0OO0OOOO0O00O0
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31. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (conTINUED)

31. 00000000

(A) Pre-IPO Options (CONTINUED)

(viii)

The life of the Pre-IPO Options shall be valid
and effective from 30 May 2005 to 14 June
2005, after which time no further options will be
granted but the provisions of the Pre-IPO Options
shall remain in full force and effect in all other
respects.

(B) Post-IPO Options

(i)

(iif)

The purpose was to provide incentives to the
participants.

The participants included any employee or
executive director and such other persons as the
board of directors may consider appropriate.

On 12 December 2008, a resolution to renew the
10% general limit of the Post-IPO Options was
duly passed by the shareholders of the Company.
The maximum number of shares in respect
of which options might be granted under the
Post-IPO Options must not exceed 10% of the
shares in issue as at 12 December 2008 and in
any event the total maximum number of shares
which might be issued or issuable upon exercise
of all outstanding options should not exceed 30%
of the issued share capital of the Company from
time to time.
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31. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (conTINUED)

31. 00000000

(B)

Post-IPO Options (CONTINUED)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

The number of shares of the Company for issue
under the Post-IPO Options is 86,525,000
shares, which represented 5.7% of the share
capital as at date of this annual report.

The maximum number of shares of the Company
issued and to be issued upon exercise of the
Post-IPO Options granted to each grantee in
any 12-month period shall not (other than those
options granted pursuant to specific approval
by shareholders of the Company in a general
meeting) exceed 1% of the issued shares of the
Company from time to time.

Subject to the vesting period set out on page
114 and the terms of the Post-IPO Options, an
option may be exercised by the grantee at any
time during the period commencing on the date
of grant until 29 May 2015.

The acceptance of an option, if accepted, must
be made within 5 business days from the date of
grant. No consideration is required to be paid by
the grantee for the grant of options.

The exercise price of an option must be the
highest of:

° the closing price of the share on the grant
date;

° the average closing price of the share for
the 5 trading days immediately preceding
the grant; and

o the nominal value of the share.

The life of the Post-IPO Options was effective
until 29 May 2015, after which time no further
option will be granted but provisions of the Post-
IPO Options shall remain in full force and effect
in all other respects.

(B)

ooooOoOoOoo0O0o0b0ooo

(vy ODOO0ODOOOOOO0OO0OO0OD
oooOooooooOoooao
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31. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (CoNTINUED) 31.00000000
The following table disclose details of the options under 0000000000000 00000O0
Pre-IPO Options, Post-IPO Options held by the grantee and 000000000000 00000000
movements in such holdings: dooo0oooooooo
Qutstanding Qutstanding Qutstanding
at at at
1 January 1 January 31 December
Exercise 2007 Granted Bxercised  Forfeited 2008 Granted  Evercised  Forfeited 2008
Category of Name Exercisable pice OOOOOD  during during dwing OOODOO  duing  duwing  dwing OODOCO
participants of scheme Date of grant ~ period per share 0000 theyear theyear  theyear D000 theyear  theyear theyear DODOODD
noooo noon gooo 0o goooo 0000 ooooo ooooo  ooooo 0000 00000 00000 ooooo ooon
(Note ) HKS (Note i) (Nofei)  (Noteii) (Notedl) — (Noteiv) ~ (Noteii)
(0O i (oo (00w (0D (0Oi) (OOwW (00
Directors
1]
Tsang Hen Loon, Raymond Pre-1P0 Options 3052006 L1.2007-2952015 102 2,290,000 = (70,000 - 1,500,000 - (750,000 - 750000
ooo goooooo 00000 Dooooooooo
oooooo 000000 000000000000
Zhang Jianping Pre-P0 Options 3052000 11.2007-295.2015 102 2250000 - (750,000 - 150000 - - - 1500000
ooo gooaooon 00000  DDDODOOOOO
oooooo 000000 000000000000
PostPOOptions 2832008 154.2009-295.2015 081 - - - - - 1600000 - - 1600000
goooooo 00000 0000DODDOOO
oooooo 0000000 000000000000
Tang Rongrong Pre-P0 Options 3052000 11.2007-295.2015 102 564000 - (100,000 - 464,000 - - - 464000
ooo gooaooon 00000  DDDODOOOOO
oooooo 000000 000000000000
PostPOOptions 2832008 154.2009-295.2015 081 - - - - - 1600000 - - 1600000
goooooo 00000 0000DODDOOO
0ooooo 0000000 000000000000
Chan Tat Wing, Richard ~ Pre-[PO Options 3052000 11.2007-295.2015 102 750000 - (250,000 - 500,000 - - - 500000
ooo gooaooon 00000  DDDODOOOOO
oooooo 000000 000000000000
PostPOOptions 2832008 154.2009-295.2015 081 - - - - - 1600000 - - 1600000
goooooo 00000 0000DODDOOO
oooooo 0000000 000000000000
5814000 - (180,000 - 3964000 4800000 (750,000) - 8014000
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
Jgoo00ooooooooooooo

31. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (conTINUED)

31. 00000000

Qutstanding Qutstanding Qutstanding
at it it
1 January 1 January 31 December
Exercise 2007 Granted Brercised ~ Forfeited 2008 Granted  Exercised  Forfited 208
Categoryof Name Erercisable pice  OOOOOC  during during duing 000000 during Quing ~ duing 000000
participants of scheme Date of grant ~~ period pershare 0000 theyear theyear  theyear 0000 theyear  theyear  theyer DDOODOD
0oooo onoo onoo 0no 0nono 0000 0oooo ooooo Doooo 0000 00000 00000 000D 0ooo
(Note) HKS (Note i) (Note v) (Note i) (Notei) ~ (Noteiv) ~ (Nofeii)
(oo oo (00 (oo (00 (ooi (00w (00
EmployeesoftieGroup ~~ PrePOOpions —~ 300.2006 1120071952015 102 20%00 - (B704000) (26250000 12,656,000 - (B0000) (10B7500) 10708500
0oooo onooooo 0nono 0oonoooooo
ononoo 000000 0ODODOoOooooo
PostP0 Opiors 125,006 11207952015 36 92000 - (13950000 787,000 - - (8200000 7095000
onooooo onono 0nonoooooo
onoooo 000000 0ODODOoOooon
PosPOOptons 13102007 14.2008:295.2005 164 - 16000000 - - 16000000 - - (L710000) 1420000
onooooo onono 0nonopoooo
0nonoo 0000000 DODODOOOOOoD
PostP0 Optors 2832008 154.2009-05.2015 081 - - - - - 72200000 - (70200000 65180000
onooooo onono 0000o00ooooo
0noonoo 0000000 DODODODOOOOO
Total 306900 16000000 (7940000 (40200000  404%,000 77000000 (1610000) (10637500 106247500
0o
Erercisabe at e end
of the year 16,035,000
aoooooa
Weighted average exercise
prce (HKS) 159 160 100 1940 1780 081 100 118 1183
0oooono(oo)
Notes: ooo
(i) In relation to each grantee of the options granted under the Pre-IPO ) vooooooooooooooooooooooo

Options, 25% of the options will vest during the period from 1 April 2006 to
31 December 2006 and in each of the three calendar years from 1 January

2007 to 31 December 2009.

000000000000 000O0D0O0O0DOOO00
0000000000000 O000DOOO0O0OOO00

000000000000D00000D000 25%00
ooo

0000000000 ooooooo
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31. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (conTINUED)

31. 00000000

Notes: (CONTINUED)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

In relation to each grantee of the options granted on 12 May 2006
under Post-IPO Options, 25% of the options will vest in each of the
four calendar years from 1 January 2007.

In relation to each grantee of the options granted on 13 November
2007 under Post-IPO Options, 25% of the options will vest in each
of the four years from 1 April 2008.

In relation to each grantee of the options granted on 28 March 2008
under Post-IPO Options, 25% of options will vest in each of the four
years from 15 April 2009.

On 13 November 2007 and 28 March 2008, the Company
granted 16,000,000 and 77,000,000 share options respectively
under Post-IPO Options, to certain directors of the Company and
employees of the Group. No consideration was received for the

grant of the options.

During the year ended 31 December 2008, 1,087,500 (2007:
2,625,000) options granted under the Pre-IPO Options and
9,550,000 (2007: 1,395,000) options granted under Post-IPO
Options were forfeited upon the resignation of employees. The
market price immediate before the date of grant of the Post-IPO
Options, 12 May 2006, 13 November 2007 and 28 March 2008
were HK$3.8, HK$1.51 and HK$0.8 per share respectively. No
market price is available immediate before the date of grant of the
Pre-IPO Options as the options were granted before listing.

During the year ended 31 December 2008, 1,610,000 (2007:
7,554,000) Pre-IPO options have been exercised at the exercise
price of HK$1.02 per share. The weighted average share price on
exercise dates and the weighted average share price immediately
before exercise dates are HK$1.48 (2007: HK$2.9) per share.
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(ii)

(iii)

(iv)
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25%00000

gooooooooOoooOooOoOoOooOoooo
gooooooooOoooOoOoOoooOoooo
gooooooooOoooOooOoOoOooOoooo
25%00000

gooooooooOoooOooOoOoOooOoooo
gooooooooOoooOoOoOoooOoooo
gooooooooOoooOooOoOoOooOoooo
025%00000

goo0oooooOoOoOoOoOOOoOOOOO
goooooOooooOoOCcOoOOOoOOooOo
00000 16,000,0000 O 0O OO 77,000,0000
gooooO0ooooOoooOoOooOoOoOoooo
gobooooooooooooo
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DO0000zez0000 000000000000
00000000O00oO000O9,550,0000000
0O000o00o1,39%000000ooooon
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Jgoo00ooooooooooooo

31. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (conTINUED) 31. 00000000

Fair value of share options granted to employees determined oooooOoOoOoooobooooooon
at the date of grant is expensed over the vesting period, oo0obOO0obOOobOOobOOoboboooono
with a corresponding adjustment to the Group’s share go00oOO0o0oO0O0obOOobOoboobooboono
option reserve. In the current year, an amount of share 9,491,0000 M O0O0O00O0O0OS8,036,000000
option expense of approximately HK$9,491,000 (2007: oooooooooooooDoooooon
HK$8,036,000) has been recognised with a corresponding ooog

adjustment recognised in the Group’s share option reserve.

The fair values of Post-IPO Options granted on 28 March oooooOoOoOoooooooooooon
2008, 13 November 2007, 12 May 2006 and Pre-IPO Options O0000D0o0OO0OOoDOOoooooooog
determined at the date of grant using the Black-Scholes oooooooooooooOooooon
option pricing model was approximately HK$22,137,000, ooooooooooooooooooan
HK$8,554,000, HK$18,465,000 and HK$28,012,000 OooDoUopooooooooooood
respectively. 0 O O22,137,0000 0O08,554,0000 OO

18,465,000 0 O O 28,012,000 0 OO

The following assumptions were used to calculate the fair ooooooooooooooon
values of share options:

Post-IPO Options granted on

gooooooooooono Pre-IPO
28 March 13 November 12 May Options
2008 2007 2006 oo
goooo goooo goooo ooooo
gooooo oooooo goooo ooooo
Share price (Note i) HK$0.81 HK$1.49 HK$3.65 HK$1.70
oo (@aoi 08100 14900 36500 17000
Exercise price HK$0.81 HK$1.64 HK$3.675 HK$1.02
gooo 0.8100 16400 367500 1.0200
Expected life of options 5 years 5 years 5 years 10 years
gooooooa 50 50 50 100
Expected volatility 67.84% 58.1% 68.0% 33.3%
oooo (Note ii) (Note iii) (Note iii) (Note iv)
oooiio oooiio gooiio gooowd
Expected dividend yield 6.8% 6.6% 6.4% 39%
goooo
Risk free rate 2.0% 3.9% 3.8% 3.8%
goooao
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31. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (conTINUED)

31

LOoudoooo

32

The Black-Scholes option pricing model requires the input
of highly subjective assumptions, including the volatility of
share price. The changes in subjective input assumptions can
materially affect the fair value estimate.

Notes:
(i) The share price represented the Company’s share price at the date
of grant of the respective Post-IPO Options. The share price of
the Company'’s shares at the date of grant of Pre-IPO Options was
estimated to be HK$1.7 per share, which is equal to the offer price
of the listing shares.

(ii) The expected volatility for options granted on 28 March 2008 was
determined by calculating the historical volatility of the Company’s
share price over three years immediately before the date of grant.

(iii) The expected volatility for options granted on 13 November 2007
and 12 May 2006 were determined by calculating the historical
volatility of the Company’s share price over 90 days immediately

before the date of grant.

(iv) The expected volatility for Pre-IPO Options was determined by
calculating the historical volatility of the price of listed companies

with similar business as the Group, due to lack of historical data.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 32

oooooooooooooooooooon
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(ii)

goo0o00o0oOOO0OO0OOOO0OO0O0OODOO0OOO
0Ooo0o0o0oOoOoOOo00DOO0OO0OOOoOoOooDOoO
0Ooo0o0o0oOoOoOOo00DOO0OO0OOOoOoOooDOoO
pooooDOoooOooopoooo

(i)

(iv) 0000D0000O0000000000D00O0
000000000000 D000000DO0

oooooOoooooooo

L0ogogad

Compensation of key management personnel

The remuneration of key management other than the
directors’ remuneration as disclosed in note 10 during the
year was as follows:

Short term benefits oooo
Post employment benefits ooooo
Share-based payments goooooag

The remuneration of directors and key executives is
determined by the remuneration committee having regard
to the Group’s operating results, responsibilities and
performance of individuals and market trends.
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33. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS 33.000000
Subsequent to 31 December 2008, the Group disposed 0000000000000 ooOoooon
of certain available-for-sale investments at a consideration 352520000 0 0000000000000
of approximately HK$35,252,000 to independent third do0oDd0oOo0ooOOoono14,115,0000
parties. The disposal resulted in a gain of approximately oo
HK$14,115,000.

34. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 34. 0000000

Particulars of the subsidiaries of the Company as at 31 ddooDo0oo0oooOooooooDoooon

December 2008 are as follows:

Date and place of

ooooon

Proportion of nominal value
of share capital/ registered

capital held by the Company

incorporation/ Issued and fully paid up 000000000000  Principal activities and
registration share capitallregistered capital 0o00o place of operations
Name of subsidiary 0000ooo 000ooo Directly Indirectly  (where applicable)
oooooo 0oooo 0oooooo oo oa 0oooooooooooa
SIM Technology Group 13 October 2004 Ordinary shares 100% - Investment holding
(BVI) Limited BVI US$12,233 oooao
0000000000 0001223300
000000
Sunrise Electronic 17 December 1999 Ordinary shares - 100% Investment holding
Industry Limited Samoa US$2,002 0ono
gooooo pgoooooooooo 000200200
gooo goooo
Shanghai Sunrise Simcom 9 November 1993 Registered and - 100% Manufacturing
Limited? The PRC contributed capital and sales of LCD
(Formerly known 0000o00ooon RMB200,000,000 inthe PRC
as “Shanghai Sunrise oo 0000000 gooooo
Electronic Technology 000 200,000,0000 oooooooo
Co. Limited")
0oooooooooon
gooot
gooooooooooo
gooom
Shanghai Simcom? 5 December 2002 Registered and - 100% Design and
ooooo? The PRC contributed capital development of mobile
000o0oo0oooo US$5,000,000 handset solutions and
oo 0oooooo wireless communication
5,000,00000 modules and modems
inthe PRC
goooooooooo
pgooooooooa
0ooooooo
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34. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

34. 000000000O

(CONTINUED)
Proportion of nominal value
of share capital/ registered
Date and place of capital held by the Company
incorporation/ Issued and fully paid up 000000000000  Principal activities and
registration share capitallregistered capital 0000 place of operations
Name of subsidiary 0000000 00oooo Directly Indirectly  (where applicable)
0ooooo ooooo 0000000 oo oa 00000000ODooOOa
Suncom Logistics! 23 September 2003 Registered and - 100% Procurement, outsourcing,
oooooo? The PRC contributed capital sales and marketing of the
0000000000O 1US$400,000 Group’s products and
00 goooooa provides logistics services in
400,0000 0 the PRC
00000000000
0oooooooo
oooooo
Simcom International 2 October 2003 Ordinary share US$1 - 100% Investment holding
Holdings Limited BVI agooiloao 0oon
000000000
000000
Suncom International 12 January 2004 Ordinary share US$1 - 100% Investment holding
Holdings Limited B oooloo oooo
gooooooooo
gooooo
SIM Technology 21 April 2004 Ordinary share - 100% Provision of
HK Limited Hong Kong HK$1 administrative
0ooooo 00000000000 oooloo services in Hong Kong
oooo oo 00o0oooooo
Shanghai Speedcomm! 16 November 2005 Registered and - 100% Design and development of
ooooot The PRC contributed capital mobile handset solutions
ooooooooooo RMB7,500,000 and wireless communication
00 goooooo modules and modems
0aa 7,500,0000 in the PRC
0000000000
0oooooooo
00oooooooo
Max Vision Limited 17 September 2003 Ordinary shares HK$2 - 100% Investment holding
oooooo Hong Kong ooo200 0ooo
goooooooono
oo
Shanghai Max Vision! 8 December 2003 Registered and - 100% Procurement, outsourcing,
ooooot The PRC contributed capital sales and marketing of
0o0oooooooo US$200,000 the Group's products and
0o ooooooa provides logistics services
200,0000 0 in the PRC
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34. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

34. 00000000 0O

(CONTINUED)
Proportion of nominal value
of share capital/ registered
Date and place of capital held by the Company
incorporation/ Issued and fully paid up 000000000000  Principal activities and
registration share capitallregistered capital 0000 place of operations
Name of subsidiary 0000o00o 00oooo Directly Indirectly  (where applicable)
oooooo 0oooo 0oooooo oo oa 00oooooOooooa
Simcom Wireless! 31 October 2006 Registered and - 100% Design and development of
ooo! The PRC contributed capital wireless communication
0000000oooo US$200,000 modules and modems
oo 0oooooo in the PRC
200,00000 0000000000
0ooooooooa
Shanghai SIM 2 August 2006 Registered and - 100% Investment holding of
Technology Limited! The PRC contributed capital land use right in the PRC
0o0mooo ooooooooo RMB40,000,000 oooooooooo
oooo! oa 0oooooo oooo
000 40,000,0000
Shanghai Simcom 21 November 2006 Registered and - 100% Procurement, outsourcing,
Electronic Limited® The PRC contributed capital sales and marketing of
0ooooo 0000C00O0ooooo US$200,000 the Group’s products and
oooo! oo 000oooo provides logistics services
200,0000 0 in the PRC
0oooooooooo
0ooooooo
0oooooo
Sino Team Investments 3 January 2007 Ordinary shares - 100% Investment holding
Limited Samoa US$1 oooo
ooooooooo oooloo
goooo
Shanghai Basecom 18 April 2007 Registered and - 100% Design and development of
Limited? The PRC contributed capital mobile handset solutions
0000000 0ooooooooo 1S$200,000 and wireless communication
000mooo? oo goooooao modules and modems
200,00000 in the PRC
00oooooooo
000000000
oooooooooao
Shenyang SIM 25 October 2007 Registered and - 100% Investment holding of
Technology Limited? The PRC contributed capital land use right in the PRC
0o0mooo oooooCooooa US$10,000,000 0ooooooooo
ooon? oa 0oooooo oooo
10,000,00000
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34. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

34. 0000000000

(CONTINUED)
Proportion of nominal value
of share capital/ registered
Date and place of capital held by the Company
incorporation/ Issued and fully paid up 000000000000  Principal activities and
registration share capitallregistered capital 0000 place of operations
Name of subsidiary 0000000 00oooo Directly Indirectly  (where applicable)
0ooooo ooooo 0000000 oo oa 00000000ODooOOa
Shenyang SIM Real 8 November 2007 Registered and - 100% Not yet commence
Estate Limited! The PRC contributed capital business
goomooo 0ooooooooo 1S$10,000,000 oooao
oooo! oo 0000000
10,000,00000
Shenyang Sunrise 24 July 2008 Registered and - 100% Not yet commence
Simcom Technology The PRC contributed capital business
Limited® goooooooooo RMB30,000,000 gooo
(Formerly known oo ooooooo
as “Shenyang Sunrise 000 30,000,0000
Electronic Technology
Limited”)
000000000
oooos
0ooooooooo
oooooom
Shenzhen Simcom 28 August 2008 Registered and - 100% Not yet commence
Technology Limited* The PRC contributed capital business
0o0o0o0ooo oooooCoooooo RMB5,000,000 oooao
oooo+ oo 0000000
000 5,000,0000
Simcom Holdings 22 September 2008 Ordinary shares - 100% Investment holding
HK Limited Hong Kong HK$1 0ooo
gooooo pgoooooooooo oooloao
gooo 0o
Speedcomm Holdings 22 September 2008 Ordinary shares - 100% Not yet commence
HK Limited Hong Kong HK$1 business
0oooooo oooooCcooooo 0ooloo oooao
oooo oo
1 Wholly foreign owned enterprises (“WFOE") registered in the PRC ! Jo0o0ooOoooooo
2 Sino-foreign equity joint venture registered in the PRC 2 jooooooooooo
3 Re-investment of WFOE registered in the PRC 8 jdddddddooooooo
4 Domestic company registered in the PRC & Joooooooood

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities subsisting at
the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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Financial Summary
For the year ended 31 December
gooooooooooa
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
goooo goooa ooooo goooo goooo
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
gono goo ooo ooo gooo
(Note 2) (Note 3)
oonoao ooo 3o
RESULTS oo
Revenue oo 1,567,074 2,719,585 3,418,864 2,896,996 2,988,617
Profit before taxation ooooog 212,697 308,485 391,568 256,623 171,937
Income tax expense ooooo (13,475) (13,424) (18,695) (15,908) (28,120)
Profit for the year gooog 199,222 295,061 372,873 240,715 143,817
Attributable to: gooooo:
Equity holders of the parent oooooo 155,534 290,662 372,873 240,715 143,817
Minority interests goooooo 43,688 4,399 - - -
199,222 295,061 372,873 240,715 143,817
As at 31 December
gooooooo
2005 2006 2007 2008
goooo goooa goooo goooa
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
goo ooo ooo goo
(Note 1) (Note 1) (Note 1) (Note 1)
oooio oooio oooio oooig
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES goooo
Total assets ooo 1,461,917 1,833,913 1,955,211 1,932,259
Total liabilities ooo (442,045) (713,766) (710,210) (596,868)
1,019,872 1,120,147 1,245,001 1,335,391
Equity attributable to equity holders goooa
of the parent gooog 1,019,872 1,120,147 1,245,001 1,335,391
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Financial Summary
oooo

Notes: ooo

(1) The Company was incorporated in Bermuda on 27 October 2004 and (1) 00000OC0OO0D0O0O0D0OO0OO00DO0OO0O0DOOODOOoOOO

became the holding company of the Group with effect from 3 June 2005 as 000000DCO0OO00DO0OODO0DOoDOOOoOoDoOoOOO
a result of a reorganisation as set out in the prospectus dated 21 June 2005 000000O0O0D00O0D0OO0OO0OOO0OOoOoOoOooOO
issued by the Company (the “Prospectus”). Accordingly, only consolidated Jo00noooo0oooooooooooooon
balance sheets as at 31 December 2005, 2006, 2007 and 2008 have been 000000000000 0OO000O0O00O0O0OOOO0
prepared and set out as per above. 00000000O0oooooooooa

(2) The results of the Group for year ended 31 December 2004 have been (2) 00000000000 D0OOO0DO0OOO0ODOOoOoOoOooOO
prepared on a combined basis as if the then group structure had been in 00000O00O0D0O0D0OO0OOO0OOO0OOoOOoOoDoOO
existence throughout the years concerned and have been extracted from 0000000000 oooooo
the Prospectus.

3) The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2008 have been 3) 00000000000 D0OOO0DO0OOO0ODOOoOoOoOooOO

extracted from the consolidated income statement which are set out on Jo0o0oooOo0oo0oUoooooooooosend
page 56 of the consolidated financial statements.
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